
Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 1 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 2 of 75



COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 
2016 

Public Safety 

Utilities 

Chuck Owen, Chair 
Brenda Kinzer 
Germaine Komegay 

Judith Dunn Lee, Chair 
Julia Johnson 
Brenda Kinzer 

Finance & Personnel Rick Lemley, Chair 
Germaine Kornegay 
Judith Dunn Lee 

Parks & Recreation 

Planning 

Germaine Kornegay, Chair 
Brenda Kinzer 
Brett Sandstrom 

Brett Sandstrom, Chair 
Rick Lemley 
Julia Johnson 

Business 
Development 	Julia Johnson, Chair 

Brett Sandstrom 
Chuck Owen 

Mayor Pro-tem 	Brenda Kinzer 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 3 of 75



CITY OF 
OV-529/44P 	 AGENDA NO.   I   

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBER. 

ot351  

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEP 14 2016 

DATE: 	September 14, 2016 

TO: 	Mayor Wagoner and City Council 

FROM: 	Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: 1) CALL TO ORDER; 2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE; 3) CONSENT 
CALENDAR 

1. CALL TO ORDER - The Mayor will call the September 14, 2016 
Regular Meeting to Order. 	The Finance Director will note 
those in attendance and those absent. 

 

Ward 1 

Ward 2 

Ward 3 

Ward 4 

Ward 5 

Ward 6 

Councilmember Judith Dunn Lee 

Councilmember Germaine Kornegay 

Councilmember Brenda Kinzer 

Councilmember Julia Johnson 

Councilmember Chuck Owen 

Councilmember Rick Lemley 

 

 

 

 

 

   

At-Large Councilmember Brett Sandstrom 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - The Mayor will lead the City Council 
and citizens in the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States 
of America. 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR - Mayor will ask for Council approval of 
Consent Calendar items. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 4 of 75



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEP 14 2016 

  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

  

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBER, 
AGENDA NO 	  

Regular Meeting of the City Council 
August 24, 2016 — 7:00 P.M. — Council Chambers 

 

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Keith Wagoner; Councilmembers: Judith Dunn Lee, Germaine 
Kornegay, Brenda Kinzer, Chuck Owen, Rick Lemley and Brett Sandstrom. Staff: Recorder 
Brue, City Supervisor/Attorney Berg, Public Works Director Freiberger, Planning Director 
Coleman, Asst. Fire Chief Olson and Police Chief Tucker. 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Mayor Wagoner. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Councilmember Dunn Lee moved to excuse Councilmember Johnson. Seconded by 
Councilmember Kinzer. Motion carried (6-0). 

Mayor Wagoner pulled Item B — Minutes from Previous Meeting from the consent calendar. He 
stated there had been a request by Christine Johnson who commented in the Public Comment 
section that her statement was misinterpreted and requested a correction. 

Councilmember Sandstrom moved to accept the amended minutes. Seconded by 
Councilmember Lemley. Motion carried (6-0). 

Consent Calendar 

• Approval of Agenda 
• Minutes from Previous Meeting 
• Finance 

o Claim Checks #184401 to #184491 plus EFT;s in the amount of 
$1,046,355.08 

o Payroll Checks #59013 to #59025 plus EFT's in the amount of $224,089.76 
• Resolution 946-16 Appointing Members to the Lodging Tax Advisory Committee 
• Collection Services Contract Addendum 

Councilmember Lemley moved to approve the consent calendar items A through E with the 
exception of item B. Seconded by Councilmember Owen. Motion carried (6-0). 

Public Comment 

Councilmember Wagoner reviewed the rules for public comment. He also reported he was not at 
the last meeting but he had listened to the recording of the meeting. He spoke of some very 
serious allegations made and stated that specifics are very helpful in order to investigate the 
allegations. He reported he has requested the State Auditor's office look into the allegations 
when they are here for the annual audit. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 5 of 75



Mike Cervera — 1417 E. Gateway Heights — addressed people within his neighborhood driving 
too fast on the streets. He noted the speed limit is 25 and it is not being obeyed. He also 
requested speed bumps be placed in the area as there are a lot of children within the 
neighborhood. He addressed regulatory signs and requested a "Children playing" sign. 

Councilmember Sandstrom questioned for clarification if the cars are racing in the loop. Cervera 
noted they are not racing, just going too fast. 

Discussion of crime watch with radar surveys and the radar cart was held. 

Patsy Burke — 286 Klinger St, expressed the same concerns of traffic and speed limits within the 
neighborhoods. She also addressed a new construction site at Lewis Place and expressed 
concern of safety and would like to see a temporary construction fence. 

Wendy Granberg — 1009 Polte Road — read a statement regarding the Library issue noting it is 
always referred to as a proposal but the larger communication to the general public makes it 
appear that it is a done deal. Granberg cited the most recent issue of the "City Scenes" 
magazine. She also addressed the fact that Lyman and Hamilton are not included within the 
proposal and lack of concern or consideration by the Council. She addressed the word public 
being in the name of the library, belonging to the citizens and being open to all. Also addressed 
was the District library having three years to get up and running, education of the librarians and 
she questioned why the library was not included on the agenda for updates and reports as other 
departments. She addressed the community forum and the behaviors and actions of those 
representing the Rural Library. 

Nicole — 627 Ball Street. Questioned whether we need or want a new library. She also spoke of 
the cost of a library card in comparison to other things people buy and expressed concern of the 
cost of a new library. 

Ed Koogle — 501 Fidalgo, spoke in opposition to a library merger. He cited doubling the library 
population, overcrowding and ownership. He spoke of the investment of over 100 years with 
over 60,000 books and the tradition of having an independent library and compared it to a bad 
marriage being convenient right now, but in the future being under represented. Koogle also 
expressed concern of downtown being the wrong location. The library should be as kid friendly 
as possible. It would be a better value for an addition to the current library and we could do it 
ourselves. 

Corrianne Jensen — 739 Sapp Rd., Vice President of the Arts Council of Sedro Woolley, 
addressed trying to get some art work at the Skate Park and the lack of recycling there. She 
requested consideration of placement of a recycle container and to have some kids refurbish it 
with a design. She would like to incorporate it into the upcoming Skate Board Competition to be 
held on September 10th. 

Dennis O'Neil — 109 Talcott St., stated the library issue could be solved by having it on the 
voters ballot. O'Neil then turned his comments to the audience and encouraged them to get their 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 6 of 75



neighbors to register to vote and to get involved with what is going on. He spoke of the low 
voter turnout at the last election and stated you can't change politics but you can change people. 

Karl DeJong — 1030 Warner St., thanked Mayor and City Council, noting he has had nothing 
but great interactions when seeking information about the Library. He referred to packet 
information (pg. 27/28) of a bullet point for STEM and addressed the quality of life and the 
possible loss of an opportunity noting that we are stronger together and we are coming together 
to make a jewel of the library. 

Helge Andersson — 928 Beachley, gave the City Council and Mayor credit for allowing citizens 
to be able to stand up and speak at city council meetings. He spoke of meetings in his home 
country of Sweden where it is not allowed. He also addressed a discussion with Councilmember 
Sandstrom after the last council meeting of having a once a quarter town meeting with Council 
and citizens in an informal setting. He requested this be considered. Andersson also pointed out 
staff members in attendance at the meeting and questioned why the Library Director was not 
included. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

City Council Critical Goals and Objectives  

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg reviewed the changes from the last meeting and requested action. 

Discussion was held regarding the removal of Cascade Trail project due to the low bidder being 
not responsive because of a paperwork issue. Public Works Director Freiberger stated the City 
does not have funds to award the bid to the next highest bidder as well as not having time to 
rebid and complete the project this year. He requested Council reject all bids with plans to rebid 
this winter for the 2017 construction season. 

Councilmember Kinzer moved to reject all bids for the Cascade Trail Project. Councilmember 
Dunn Lee seconded. Motion carried (6-0). 

Councilmember Dunn Lee moved to accept the critical goals objective with the exception of 
removing the line out of funding the Cascade Trail Extension. Seconded by Councilmember 
Kinzer. Motion carried (6-0). 

Ordinance — Animal Code Update 

Councilmember Sandstrom moved to adopt Ordinance No. 1853-16 an ordinance updating the 
city's animal code. Seconded by Councilmember Owen. Motion carried (6-0). 

A short discussion on chickens was held. It was noted Chickens are addressed in the zoning 
code. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 7 of 75



NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution and Possible Contract Award (2016-PW-02) — SR20/Cascade Trail West Extension 
Phase lA Trail Road to SR9S and Phase 1B Hodgin Road to Trail Road  

Report given under City Council Critical Goals and Objectives. 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND REPORTS FROM OFFICERS 

Police Chief Tucker — requested input from Council or the public for places to set up the radar 
trailer. He also reported on the following: Detective Sorsdal will be working with a Girl Scout 
Troop painting benches, a department meeting was held with training on developing an 
emergency plan for city hall, negotiations have started with the Public Safety Guild, the new 
patches for uniforms have arrived to give a new look and new identity for the department. 
Tucker also addressed managing Facebook and social media, the receipt of coffee cards from 
Morgan's Espresso that have been used for officers to give out as a thank you to citizens and . 
Sunset Car Wash has also given coupons that will be used in the same manner. 

Some discussion was held regarding traffic on Ferry Street and trucks coming down Highway 9. 

Asst. Fire Chief Olson — noted it had been a rough day for the department. He reported on 
continued training with the driver simulator, four firefighters will be attending a fire officer class, 
upcoming retirements, hazmat tech course, hydrant maintenance and annual fire inspections. 
Asst. Chief Olson announced the upcoming Boot to Burn Event on October lg. This will be the 
26th  year and since inception the event has raised over $280,000 for the burn foundation. 

Public Works Director Freiberger — presented a late materials request for an amendment with 
Brown and Caldwell for WWTP structural equipment assessment. He reviewed the need and 
history of Clarifier #1. He noted the equipment is needed in service during time of high water. 

Councilmember Kornegay moved to authorize the Mayor to execute Amendment No. 2 to 
Professional Services Agreement No. 2015-PS-18 with Brown and Caldwell Inc. of Seattle WA 
add nondestructive testing and evaluation work for Clarifier 1 to the Phase B services for the 
Sedro-Woolley WWPT Structure and Equipment Assessment Project in the Amount not to 
exceed $25,000. Seconded by Councilmember Lemley. Motion carried (6-0). 

Public Works Director Freiberger presented an update on the Jameson Street Arterial Extension, 
Ferry Street Pedestrian Signals, Fruitdale Road TIP Application, State Street Overlay and the 
Chip Seal Program. 

Councilmember Sandstrom — questioned placing rumble strips at the speed limit change on 
Highway 9. 

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg — shared a letter from the Washington Finance Officer 
Association, announcing Finance Director Nelson has earned the Professional Finance Officer 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 8 of 75



Award for the 8th  year in row. He reported on the Library District negotiation session with a 
number of topics presented for conversation. Berg addressed a concern that if the negotiation 
failed that our Library would close. He noted there is not intent. The Library will be included 
within the 2017 budget. 

Councilmember Dunn Lee — announced an upcoming EMS meeting. She also stated she has a 
new puppy. 

Councilmember Kornegay — reported on a work party for the Helping Hands Food Bank and 
Food Forest on Sunday at 10 AM. She also reported on a sex trafficking awareness conference. 
She spoke of the issue and encouraged people to check out the website www.skcat.org. 

Councilmember Kinzer — reported on receiving an email that suggested weeding the 
roundabouts. She also addressed the piles of free items left out on sidewalks and streets for long 
lengths of time. 

Councilmember Owen — thanked Councilmember Kinzer for a great job in running the last 
meeting. 

Councilmember Lemley — gave kudos to Finance Director Nelson on her award. He also 
reported on the upcoming Founders Day activities with the Skate Board Competition on 
Saturday and Car Show on Sunday. Proceeds from the Car Show will benefit the Helping Hands 
Food Bank. 

Councilmember Sandstrom — also gave congratulations to Finance Director Nelson. He 
suggested placement of a traffic calming circles at the corner of F&S Grade Road and Jones 
Road. Sandstrom also addressed the suggestion of an open house between Council and the 
public as suggested by Helge Andersson. 

Mayor Wagoner again addressed the feeling of retribution and that he takes it very seriously. 
He stated he was not at the last meeting because he went to the Naval Academy to see his son 
and proudly announced he was selected as the #1 Plebe in his unit. He also spoke on the Human 
Trafficking conference and the vast nature of the problem. 

Councilmember Lemley moved to adjourn. Seconded by all. Motion carried (6-0). 

The meeting adjourned at 8:20 P.M. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 9 of 75



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEP 1 4 2016 
CITY OF 

1011W0014ei. 	
7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBER.D 

0, 6201 Al  THE NoRm cueoe„.. 	 AGENDA NO. 	--Ls.'t C--  

DATE: 	September 14, 2016 

TO: 	Mayor Wagoner and City Council 

FROM: 	Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: FINANCE - CLAIMS 

Attached you will find the Claim Checks register proposed for 
payment for the period ending September 14, 2016. 

Motion to approve Claim Checks #184492 to #184600 plus EFT's in 
the amount of $307,291.28.  

Motion to approve Payroll Checks #59026 to #59043 plus EFT's in 
the amount of $307,748.63.  

If you have any comments, questions or concerns, please contact me 
for information during the working day at 855-1661. This will 
allow me to look up the invoices that are stored in our office. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 10 of 75



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 

Trans Date 	Type 

08/25/2016 To: 09/14/2016 

Acct # 	Chk # 	Claimant 

Time: 	16:28:11 	Date: 	09/08/2016 
Page: 	1 

Amount Memo 

6846 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184492 ATV Signs 522.97 

412 - 537 80 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 412.30 
001 - 595 10 31 001 - Address & Street Signs-Reiml 	110.67 

6847 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184493 Alpine Fire & Safety 117.83 

401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 	 117.83 

6848 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184494 Aramark Uniform Services 77.40 

401 - 535 80 49 000 - Laundry 	 14.17 
401 - 535 80 49 000 - Laundry 	 14.17 
401 - 535 80 49 000 - Laundry 	 14.17 
102 - 536 20 49 030 - Misc-laundry 	 1.04 
102 - 536 20 49 030 - Misc-laundry 	 1.04 
102 - 536 20 49 030 - Misc-laundry 	 1.04 
103 - 542 30 49 000 - Misc-Laundry 	 10.59 
103 - 542 30 49 000 - Misc-Laundry 	 10.59 
103 - 542 30 49 000 - Misc-Laundry 	 10.59 

6849 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184495 Assoc Petroleum Products 8,252.97 

001 - 518 20 32 000 - Auto Fuel 	 76.09 
001 - 521 20 32 000 - Auto Fuel 	 1,261.50 
001 - 521 20 32 000 - Auto Fuel 	 1,114.29 
001 - 522 20 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 664.80 
001 - 522 20 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 661.81 
425 - 531 50 32 000 - Vehicle Fuel 	 73.62 
401 - 535 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 72.48 
401 - 535 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 66.50 
401 - 535 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 26.71 
401 - 535 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 224.56 
102 - 536 20 31 010 - Operating Supplies 	 72.79 
412 - 537 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 1,194.53 
412 - 537 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 813.39 
412 - 537 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 213.25 
412 - 537 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 330.13 
412 - 537 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 -191.56 
103 - 542 30 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 116.84 
103 - 542 30 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 206.85 
103 - 542 30 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 254.02 
103 - 542 30 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 275.29 
101 - 576 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 91.40 
101 - 576 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 581.79 
101 - 576 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 51.89 

6850 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184496 Bay City Supply 552.69 

101 - 576 80 31 007 - Operating Sup - Library 	 530.99 
101 - 576 80 48 021 - Equipment 	 21.70 

6851 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184497 Bioscience Inc 1,725.00 

401 - 535 50 48 010 - Maintenance Of Lines 	 1,725.00 

6852 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184498 Birch Equipment Co Inc 943.95 

103 - 542 30 45 000 - Rental-Equipment 	 943.95 

6853 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184499 	Booklist 159.50 

105 - 594 72 64 000 - Books & Materials 	 159.50 

6854 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184500 Bookmarks Magazine 97.95 

105 - 594 72 64 000 - Books & Materials 	 97.95 

6855 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184501 Brim Tractor Company Inc 33.64 

103 - 542 30 48 010 - Repair/Maintenance-Equip 	33.64 

6856 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184502 Brown & Caldwell 7,590.50 

401 - 594 35 63 000 - Engineering Services 	 7,590.50 
Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 11 of 75



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 

Trans Date 	Type 

08/25/2016 To: 09/14/2016 

Acct # 	Chk # 	Claimant 

Time: 	16:28:11 	Date: 	09/08/2016 
Page: 	2 

Amount Memo 

6857 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184503 Capital One Commercial 274.13 

001 - 513 10 44 009 - Senior Crime Watch 	 143.78 
001 - 522 20 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 97.37 
401 - 535 80 43 000 - Meals/Travel 	 32.98 

6858 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184504 Cascade Natural Gas Corp 132.05 

401 - 535 80 47 000 - Public Utilities 	 14.82 
412 - 537 80 47 000 - Public Utilities 	 14.82 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 	 10.60 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 	 3.18 
105 - 572 20 47 000 - Public Utilities 	 11.44 
101 - 576 80 47 010 - Community Center 	 24.10 
101 - 576 80 47 020 - Senior Center 	 32.54 
101 - 576 80 47 050 - Hammer Square 	 13.13 
101 - 576 80 47 052 - Bingham Caretaker 	 7.42 

6859 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184505 Chuckanut Valley Veterinary 268.65 
Clinic 

001 - 521 20 41 020 - Veterinary Services 	 268.65 

6860 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184506 Comcast 151.12 

001 - 518 80 42 021 - Internet Services 	 151.12 

6861 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184507 Costco Membership 110.00 

001 - 514 23 49 010 - Misc-Dues/Subscriptions 	 36.67 
001 - 521 20 49 010 - Dues/Subscriptions 	 36.67 
001 - 522 20 49 010 - Misc-Dues 	 36.66 

6862 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184508 	Debt Recovery Specialists 1,040.12 

621 - 389 50 00 000 - Unapplied Cash - Suspense 	-1,040.12 

6863 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184509 Dwayne Lane's North Cascade 1,627.55 
Ford 

001 - 521 20 48 010 - Repair & Maint - Auto 	 988.91 
001 - 521 20 48 010 - Repair & Maint - Auto 	 263.83 
001 - 521 20 48 010 - Repair & Maint - Auto 	 329.68 
001 - 521 20 48 010 - Repair & Maint - Auto 	 45.13 

6864 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184510 Dykstra Farms LLC 840.00 
412 - 537 60 47 020 - Site Yard Waste Disposal 	360.00 
412 - 537 60 47 020 - Site Yard Waste Disposal 	480.00 

6865 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184511 E & E Lumber 2,862.53 

401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 	 15.80 
102 - 536 20 35 000 - Small Tools/Minor Equip 	 22.94 
102 - 536 20 48 030 - Repair/Maintenance-Land 	24.89 
102 - 536 20 48 030 - Repair/Maintenance-Land 	129.09 
412 - 537 80 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 47.09 
412 - 537 80 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 110.68 
103 - 542 30 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 74.22 
103 - 542 30 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 10.19 
103 - 542 61 48 001 - Repair/Maint Sidewalk 	 94.37 
101 - 576 80 48 001 - Riverfront 	 1,196.77 
101 - 576 80 48 001 - Riverfront 	 34.59 
101 - 576 80 48 001 - Riverfront 	 10.18 
101 - 576 80 48 001 - Riverfront 	 72.09 
101 - 576 80 48 001 - Riverfront 	 1030 
101 - 576 80 48 001 - Riverfront 	 49.99 
101 - 576 80 48 004 - Community Center 	 331.42 
101 - 576 80 48 005 - Senior Center 	 167.90 
101 - 576 80 48 005 - Senior Center 	 418.89 
104 - 595 30 63 040 - Const-Jameson/SR9 	 12.21 
104 - 595 30 63 040 - Const-Jameson/SR9 	 14.26 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 12 of 75



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 

Trans Date 	Type 

08/25/2016 To: 09/14/2016 

Acct # 	Chk # 	Claimant 

Time: 	16:28:11 	Date: 	09/08/2016 
Page: 	3 

Amount Memo 

104 - 595 30 63 040 - Const-Jameson/SR9 	 14.26 

6866 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184512 Emergency Medical Products 1,398.05 
Inc 

001 - 522 20 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 8.05 
001 - 522 20 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 1,200.00 
001 - 522 20 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 190.00 

6867 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184513 	Enterprise Office Systems 70.50 

001 - 512 50 31 000 - Supplies 	 70.50 

6868 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184514 Fastenal Company 361.31 

401 - 535 50 48 050 - Maint Of General Equip 	 206.62 
412 - 537 80 35 000 - Small Tools & Minor Equip 	58.42 
103 - 542 30 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 96.27 

6869 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184515 	Frontier Building Supply 307.72 

103 - 542 64 31 001 - Painting & Striping Supplies 	145.30 
101 - 576 80 48 001 - Riverfront 	 162.42 

6870 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184516 	Frontier 1,706.79 

001 - 512 50 42 020 - Telephone 	 45.36 
001 - 513 10 42 020 - Telephone 	 68.04 
001 - 514 23 42 020 - Telephone 	 68.04 
001 - 515 30 42 001 - Telephone 	 30.24 
001 - 518 80 42 020 - Telephone 	 22.68 
001 - 521 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 227.21 
001 - 521 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 68.96 
001 - 521 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 59.71 
001 - 522 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 83.16 
001 - 522 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 119.90 
001 - 524 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 22.68 
401 - 535 80 42 020 - Telephone 	 60.48 
401 - 535 80 42 020 - Telephone 	 210.98 
102 - 536 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 77.29 
412 - 537 80 42 020 - Telephone 	 30.24 
412 - 537 80 42 020 - Telephone 	 59.93 
103 - 542 30 42 020 - Telephone 	 7.56 
001 - 558 60 42 020 - Telephone 	 22.68 
001 - 562 00 51 030 - Skagit Comm Action Agency 	15.12 
105 - 572 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 37.80 
105 - 572 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 114.54 
101 - 576 80 47 010 - Community Center 	 63.35 
101 - 576 80 47 070 - City Hall 	 137.92 
001 - 595 10 42 020 - Telephone 	 52.92 

6871 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184517 Mercadie Geary 20.00 

304 - 317 60 00 000 - Vehicle Fees 	 -20.00 

6872 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184518 Generator Services NW 6,529.41 

001 - 521 20 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 	 466.38 
001 - 522 50 48 030 - Repair/Maint-Station 	 466.39 
425 - 531 50 48 000 - Repairs/Maintenance 	 466.39 
401 - 535 50 48 000 - Maintenance Contracts 	4,663.86 
101 - 576 80 48 016 - City Hall 	 466.39 

6873 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184519 Grainger Parts 1,200.94 

401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 	 164.22 
102 - 536 20 35 000 - Small Tools/Minor Equip 	1,036.72 

6874 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184520 Great America Financial Svcs 125.69 

105 - 572 20 48 020 - Repair/Maintenance-Equip 	125.69 

6875 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184521 	Groeneveld 1,317.84 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 13 of 75



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 

Trans Date 	Type 

08/25/2016 To: 09/14/2016 

Acct # 	Chk # 	Claimant 

Time: 	16:28:11 	Date: 	09/08/2016 
Page: 	4 

Amount Memo 

412 - 537 80 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 1,317.84 

6876 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184522 Guardian Security 700.35 

101 - 576 80 48 005 - Senior Center 	 388.97 
101 - 576 80 48 015 - Library 	 165.00 
101 - 576 80 48 016 - City Hall 	 146.38 

6877 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184523 Glenn Hoff 808.00 

001 - 515 93 41 001 - Indigent Defense Conflict Coi 	127.50 
001 - 515 93 41 001 - Indigent Defense Conflict Coi 	467.50 
001 - 515 93 41 001 - Indigent Defense Conflict Col 	68.50 
001 - 515 93 41 001 - Indigent Defense Conflict Coi 	144.50 

6878 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184524 Home Depot Credit Services 137.71 
101 - 576 80 48 005 - Senior Center 	 3.57 
101 - 576 80 48 013 - Tesarik Park 	 134.14 

6879 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184525 Humane Society Of Skagit 408.00 

001 - 521 20 41 021 - Humane Society 	 408.00 

6880 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184526 Industrial Mowing & Spraying 14,967.58 

425 - 531 50 41 002 - Contracted Services 	 14,967.58 

6881 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184527 Ingram Library Services 416.88 

105 - 594 72 64 000 - Books & Materials 	 145.76 
105 - 594 72 64 000 - Books & Materials 	 252.48 
105 - 594 72 64 000 - Books & Materials 	 18.64 

6882 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184528 Iworq Systems 2,400.00 

401 - 535 80 49 010 - Misc-Dues/Subscriptions 	400.00 
412 - 537 80 49 010 - Misc-Dues/Subs & Tuitn/Reg 	400.00 
103 - 542 30 49 010 - Misc-Dues/Subscriptions 	1,200.00 
101 -576 80 49 020 - Misc-Dues/CDL/Background 	400.00 

6883 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184529 JB Industrial 332.28 

401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 	 332.28 

6884 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184530 	JJ's Cruisers 175.00 

108 - 557 30 41 000 - Advertising 	 175.00 

6885 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184531 	Shauna Jordan 40.00 

304 - 317 60 00 000 - Vehicle Fees 	 -40.00 

6886 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184532 KCDA Purchasing Cooperative 2,547.71 

101 - 576 80 48 015 - Library 	 714.48 
101 - 576 80 48 015 - Library 	 34.52 
101 - 594 76 31 000 - Buildings & Structures 	1,715.82 
101 - 594 76 31 000 - Buildings & Structures 	 82.89 

6887 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184533 Lakeside Industries 18,594.27 

103 - 595 30 63 020 - Contracted Overlay 	 15,375.20 
103 - 595 30 63 020 - Contracted Overlay 	 3,219.07 

6888 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184534 	Lauts Inc 410.76 

412 - 537 60 47 000 - Solid Waste Disposal 	 410.76 

6889 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184535 Legend Data Systems Inc 16.06 

001 - 522 20 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 16.06 

6890 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184536 Leniley Chapel Inc 162.75 

102 - 536 20 48 020 - Repair/Maint-Headstones 	162.75 

6891 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184537 Lochner 38,166.07 

401 - 594 35 63 000 - Engineering Services 	 500.00 
104 - 595 10 63 010 - Eng Fruitdale 	 34,580.60 
104 - 595 10 63 040 - Eng-SR9 Jameson 	 3,085.47 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 14 of 75



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
	

Time: 16:28:11 Date: 09/08/2016 
MCAG #: 0647 
	

08/25/2016 To: 09/14/2016 
	

Page: 	5 

Trans Date 	Type 
	

Acct # Chk # Claimant 
	

Amount Memo 

6892 09/14/2016 

6893 09/14/2016 

Claims 	2 	184538 Loggers And Contractors 

103 - 542 30 48 NO - Repair/Maintenance-Equip 
103 - 542 30 48 010 - Repair/Maintenance-Equip 

Claims 	2 184539 MAILFINANCE 

001 - 514 23 45 000 - Operating Rentals/Leases 
001 - 521 20 42 010 - Postage 
001 - 522 20 42 010 - Postage 
001 - 524 20 42 000 - Postage 
001 - 558 60 42 010 - Postage 
001 - 595 10 42 000 - Postage 

130.92 
251.39 

142.64 
142.63 
142.64 
142.63 
142.63 
142.64 

382.31 

855.81 

6894 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184540 MIT Technology Review 
	

49.95 

105 - 594 72 64 000 - Books & Materials 	 49.95 

6895 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184541 Mid-American Research Chem 
	

425.32 

412 - 537 80 31 000 - Operating Supplies 
	

425.32 

6896 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184542 Motor Trucks Inc 
	

3,236.48 

001 - 522 20 48 000 - Repairs/Maint-Equip 	 35.93 
412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 3,200.55 

6897 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184543 National Geographic 
	

10.00 

105 - 594 72 64 000 - Books & Materials 	 10.00 

6898 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184544 Norco 
	

22.12 

001 - 522 20 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 22.12 

6899 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184545 North Cascade Vet Hospital 
	

172.68 

001 - 521 20 41 020 - Veterinary Services 	 172.68 

6900 09/14/2016 Claims 
	

2 	184546 North Hill Resources Inc 
	

91.68 

412 - 537 60 47 020 - Site Yard Waste Disposal 	 91.68 

6901 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184547 Nuna Innovations USA Inc. 	12,941.15 

425 - 531 50 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 12,941.15 

6902 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184548 Office Depot 	 56.18 

001 - 517 90 49 003 - Employee Wellness (supplies) 	11.06 
001 - 524 20 31 000 - Off/Oper Supps & Books 	 5.13 
001 - 558 60 31 000 - Supplies/Books 	 5.13 
001 - 595 10 31 000 - Supplies 	 34.86 

6903 09/14/2016 Claims 
	

2 	184549 Oliver-Hammer Clothes 
	

290.74 

102 - 536 20 35 000 - Small Tools/Minor Equip 	141.03 
101 - 576 80 35 010 - Safety Equipment 	 149.71 

6904 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184550 Pat Runnier Tire Ctr Inc 	 1,988.39 

412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 1,672.55 
412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 144.95 
412 - 537 60 47 020 - Site Yard Waste Disposal 	170.89 

6905 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184551 Peters Towing LLC 
	

217.00 

001 - 521 20 41 001 - Professional Services 	 217.00 

6906 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184552 Petty Cash-Debra Peterson 
	

72.81 

105 - 572 20 31 010 - Supplies 	 22.10 
105 - 594 72 64 000 - Books & Materials 	 50.71 

6907 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184553 Public Utility Dis Nol 
	

2,931.95 

001 - 521 20 47 000 - Public Utilities 
	

25.88 
401 - 535 80 47 000 - Public Utilities 

	
275.51 

102 - 536 20 47 000 - Public Utilities 
	

54.84 
412 - 537 80 47 000 - Public Utilities 

	
50.07 

103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 
	

66.62 
Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 15 of 75



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 

Trans Date 	Type 

08/25/2016 To: 09/14/2016 

Acct # 	Chk # 	Claimant 

Time: 	16:28:11 	Date: 	09/08/2016 
Page: 	6 

Amount Memo 

105 - 572 
101 - 576 
101 - 576 
101 - 576 
101 - 576 
101 - 576 
101 - 576 

20 
80 
80 
80 
80 
80 
80 

47 
47 
47 
47 
47 
47 
47 

000 - Public Utilities 
000 - Riverfront 
040 - Train 
050 - Hammer Square 
051 - Bingham / Memorial 
053 - Other Utilities 
070 - City Hall 

46.56 
535.30 
83.81 

236.25 
277.62 
559.56 
719.93 

6908 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184554 Puget Sound Energy 41,766.31 

001 - 521 20 47 000 - Public Utilities 101.48 
001 - 522 50 47 000 - Public Utilities 123.64 
425 - 531 50 47 000 - Public Utilities 92.96 
401 - 535 80 47 000 - Public Utilities 25,568.71 
102 - 536 20 47 000 - Public Utilities 44.98 
412 - 537 80 47 000 - Public Utilities 110.61 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 1,874.83 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 67.50 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 4.69 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 89.66 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 8,980.95 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 68.79 
108 - 557 30 41 000 - Advertising 19.72 
105 - 572 20 47 000 - Public Utilities 441.66 
101 - 576 80 47 000 - Riverfront 614.29 
101 - 576 80 47 010 - Community Center 123.03 
101 - 576 80 47 020 - Senior Center 356.11 
101 - 576 80 47 030 - Museum Apartments 65.79 
101 - 576 80 47 040 - Train 40.88 
101 - 576 80 47 050 - Hammer Square 171.43 
101 - 576 80 47 051 - Bingham / Memorial 141.07 
101 - 576 80 47 052 - Bingham Caretaker 93.27 
101 - 576 80 47 052 - Bingham Caretaker 10.93 
101 - 576 80 47 053 - Other Utilities 10.81 
101 - 576 80 47 070 - City Hall 2,548.52 

6909 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184555 	Robert L, Pyritz 732.00 

104 - 595 30 63 040 - Const-Jameson/SR9 732.00 

6910 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184556 Ricoh USA Inc 402.57 

001 - 521 20 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 75.95 
001 - 521 20 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 125.33 
001 - 522 20 45 000 - Equipment Lease 75.95 
001 - 522 20 48 000 - Repairs/Maint-Equip 125.34 

6911 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184557 Rodda Paint Co 610.75 

103 - 542 30 48 010 - Repair/Maintenance-Equip 182.27 
103 - 542 30 48 010 - Repair/Maintenance-Equip 428.48 

6912 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184558 	Scientific Supply 422.77 

401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 197.10 
401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 225.67 

6913 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184559 	Secretary Of State 1,615.00 

105 - 572 20 42 025 - Internet 	 1,615.00 

6914 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184560 Sedro-Woolley Auto Parts 618.57 

001 - 518 20 48 000 - Repair & Maintenance 45.65 
001 - 522 20 48 000 - Repairs/Maint-Equip 7.55 
401 - 535 50 48 040 - Maintenance Of Vehicles 24.85 
401 - 535 50 48 040 - Maintenance Of Vehicles 17.15 
401 - 535 50 48 050 - Maint Of General Equip 21.77 
102 - 536 20 31 010 - Operating Supplies 14.42 
102 - 536 20 35 000 - Small Tools/Minor Equip 63.19 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 16 of 75



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 	 Time: 16:28:11 Date: 09/08/2016 
MCAG #: 0647 	 08/25/2016 To: 09/14/2016 	 Page: 	7 

Trans Date 	Type 	Acct # Chic # Claimant 	 Amount Memo 

412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 92.57 
412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 20.22 
412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 3.06 
412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 9.86 
412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 3.40 
412 - 537 80 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 144.23 
412 - 537 80 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 47.46 
412 - 537 80 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 42.01 
103 - 542 30 48 010 - Repair/Maintenance-Equip 	35.96 
103 - 542 30 48 010 - Repair/Maintenance-Equip 	25.22 

6915 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184561 Sedro-Woolley Rotary Club 	3,000.00 

108 - 557 30 41 016 - S-W Rotary Summer Concert 	3,000.00 

6916 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184562 Sedro-Woolley Volunteer 	19,098.00 

001 - 522 20 11 010 - Salaries-Volunteers 	 19,098.00 

6917 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184563 Skagit Co Public Works 	 2,753.43 

101 - 576 80 48 014 - Winnie Houser Park 	 2,753.43 

6918 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184564 Skagit Co. Dept of Public 	 697.00 
Health 

001 - 566 00 51 000 - Sk Cty Substance Abuse 	 697.00 

6919 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184565 Skagit Co. Dept of Public 	 5,110.25 
Health 

001 - 569 00 51 000 - Skagit Senior Services 	 5,110.25 

6920 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184566 Skagit County Government 	6,459.40 

001 - 518 80 41 000 - Professional Services 	 988.54 
001 - 521 20 51 020 - Spillman System 	 5,470.86 

6921 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184567 Skagit County Sheriff Office 	1,640.87 

001 - 523 60 51 010 - Prisoner Transport 	 1,640.87 

6922 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184568 Skagit County Treasurer 	41,659.52 

114 - 523 60 51 022 - Jail Sales Tax Pass Through 2 	41,659.52 

6923 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184569 Skagit Farmers Supply 	 108.02 

401 - 535 50 48 010 - Maintenance Of Lines 	 19.83 
401 - 535 50 48 010 - Maintenance Of Lines 	 39.02 
412 - 537 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 49.17 

6924 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184570 Skagit Hydraulics Inc 	 160.43 

412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 160.43 

6925 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184571 Skagit Publishing 	 300.68 

001 - 511 60 31 001 - Legal Publications 	 63.30 
425 - 531 50 41 002 - Contracted Services 	 237.38 

6926 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184572 Skagit Soils 	 4,443.74 

412 - 537 60 47 021 - Curbside Yard Waste Disposa 	2,159.46 
412 - 537 60 47 021 - Curbside Yard Waste Disposa 	2,284.28 

6927 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184573 Skagit Surveyors & 	 8,418.40 

104 - 595 30 63 040 - Const-Jameson/SR9 	 8,418.40 

6928 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184574 Skagit Valley Signs 	 178.00 

001 - 521 20 41 001 - Professional Services 	 178.00 

6929 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184575 Solid Waste Systems Inc 	 3,333.43 

412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 1,377.21 
412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 1,956.22 

6930 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184576 Sound Ocean Metal Fab 	 72.54 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 17 of 75



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 	 08/25/2016 To: 09/14/2016 

Trans Date 	Type 	Acct # 	Chk # 	Claimant 

Time: 	16:28:11 	Date: 	09/08/2016 
Page: 	8 

Amount Memo 

401 - 535 50 48 050 - Maint Of General Equip 72.54 

6931 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184577 	Staples Business Advantage 545.57 

001 - 514 23 31 000 - Supplies 29.49 
001 - 514 23 31 000 - Supplies -29.49 
001 - 514 23 31 000 - Supplies 64.28 
001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 170.85 
001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 152.75 
001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 116.23 
001 - 524 20 31 000 - Off/Oper Supps & Books 20.73 
001 - 558 60 31 000 - Supplies/Books 20.73 

6932 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184578 Stowes 350.37 

001 - 521 20 26 000 - Uniforms/Accessories 156.74 
001 - 521 20 26 000 - Uniforms/Accessories 193.63 

6933 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184579 Summit Law Group 268.50 

001 - 513 10 41 000 - Negotiations 57.00 
001 - 515 30 41 000 - Professional Services 211.50 

6934 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184580 TKE Corp 1,083.29 

101 - 576 80 48 016 - City Hall 1,083.29 

6935 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184581 	Paul Taylor 80.38 

001 - 521 20 27 000 - Retired Medical 80.38 

6936 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184582 Thermo Fluids Inc. 80.00 

412 - 537 60 47 020 - Site Yard Waste Disposal 80.00 

6937 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184583 Thompson's Greenhouse 97.65 

101 - 576 80 31 100 - Fertilizer/Herbicide 97.65 

6938 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184584 Truck Toys Inc 126.95 

102 - 536 20 35 000 - Small Tools/Minor Equip 126.95 

6939 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184585 True Value 410.78 

001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 37.95 
401 - 535 50 48 050 - Maint Of General Equip 5.64 
401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 15.17 
401 - 535 80 35 000 - Small Tools & Minor Equip 158.40 
102 - 536 20 48 040 - Repair/Maint-Equip & Bldg 19.33 
102 - 536 20 48 040 - Repair/Maint-Equip & Bldg 9.21 
412 - 537 80 31 000 - Operating Supplies 43.37 
101 - 576 80 31 012 - Operating Sup - Hammer 5.20 
101 - 576 80 48 003 - Bingham Caretaker 20.05 
101 - 576 80 48 005 - Senior Center 35.77 
101 - 576 80 48 009 - Hammer Square 21.66 
101 - 576 80 48 009 - Hammer Square 39.03 

6940 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184586 UPS 24.25 

001-5222042010-Postage 24.25 

6941 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184587 USA Blue Book 1,437.16 

401 - 594 35 64 001 - Portable Equipment 1,437.16 

6942 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184588 	Uline 470.90 

101 - 576 80 48 016 - City Hall 470.90 

6943 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184589 Univar USA Inc 1,057.88 

401 - 535 80 31 020 - Op Supplies-Chemicals 1,057.88 

6944 09/14/2016 Claims 	2 	184590 Up Rite Fence 4,437.23 

101 - 576 80 48 001 - Riverfront 175.50 
101 - 576 80 48 019 - Skatepark 438.75 
101 - 594 76 61 002 - Houser Park 3,822.98 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 18 of 75



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 

Trans Date 	Type 

08/25/2016 To: 09/14/2016 

Acct # 	Chk # 	Claimant 

Time: 	16:28:11 	Date: 	09/08/2016 
Page: 	9 

Amount Memo 

6945 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184591 	Util Underground Loc Ctr 80.08 

401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 	 80.08 

6946 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184592 Valley Auto Supply 24.93 

412 - 537 80 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 22.76 
412 - 537 80 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 2.17 

6947 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184593 Verizon Wireless 2,959.05 

001 - 513 10 42 020 - Telephone 	 10.02 
001 - 513 10 42 020 - Telephone 	 35.81 
001 - 514 23 42 020 - Telephone 	 55.44 
001 - 515 30 42 001 - Telephone 	 10.02 
001 - 515 30 42 001 - Telephone 	 55.44 
001 - 518 80 42 020 - Telephone 	 59.81 
001 - 521 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 528.73 
001 - 521 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 922.85 
001 - 521 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 45.65 
001 - 522 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 283.16 
001 - 522 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 36.00 
001 - 524 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 55.44 
401 - 535 80 42 030 - Nextel Cell Phones 	 44.64 
401 - 535 80 42 030 - Nextel Cell Phones 	 55.44 
401 - 535 80 42 030 - Nextel Cell Phones 	 128.71 
102 - 536 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 55.44 
102 - 536 20 42 020 - Telephone 	 5.89 
412 - 537 80 42 025 - Nextel Cell Phones 	 10.02 
412 - 537 80 42 025 - Nextel Cell Phones 	 221.76 
412 - 537 80 42 025 - Nextel Cell Phones 	 8.42 
103 - 542 30 42 020 - Telephone 	 27.16 
101 - 576 80 42 020 - Telephone 	 110.88 
101 - 576 80 42 020 - Telephone 	 29.45 
001 - 595 10 42 025 - Cell Phones 	 40.01 
001 - 595 10 42 025 - Cell Phones 	 110.88 
001 - 595 10 42 025 - Cell Phones 	 11.98 

6948 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184594 WA St Dept Of Prof Licen 363.00 

001 - 521 20 51 000 - Intergov Svc-Gun Permits 	363.00 

6949 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184595 WA St Dept Of Transport 1,043.37 

104 - 595 30 63 033 - Const-Ferry/Township Overla 	895.77 
104 - 595 30 63 033 - Const-Ferry/Township Overla 	147.60 

6950 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184596 WSU Urban Ipm & Pest Safe 120.00 
Ed 

401 	535 80 49 030 - Misc-Tuition/Registration 	120.00 

6951 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184597 Washington Bulb Co., Inc. 3,553.20 

425 - 531 50 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 3,553.20 

6952 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184598 Washington Tractor 24.26 

103 - 542 30 48 010 - Repair/Maintenance-Equip 	24.26 

6953 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184599 	Katherine Wilson 84.00 

001 - 521 40 43 000 - Travel 	 84.00 

6954 09/14/2016 Claims 2 	184600 Wood's Logging Supply Inc 520.01 

001 - 518 20 48 000 - Repair & Maintenance 	 86.75 
001 - 523 20 31 000 - Office/Operating Supplies 	25.91 
401 - 535 80 35 010 - Safety Equipment 	 32.54 
102 - 536 20 35 010 - Safety Equipment 	 38.05 
103 - 542 64 31 001 - Painting & Striping Supplies 	53.69 
101 - 576 80 35 000 - Small Tools & Minor Equip 	260.36 
101 - 576 80 35 010 - Safety Equipment 	 22.71 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 19 of 75



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 	 08/25/2016 To: 09/14/2016 

Trans Date 	Type 	Acct # 	Chk # 	Claimant 

Time: 	16:28:11 	Date: 
Page: 

Amount Memo 

09/08/2016 
10 

001 Current Expense Fund 50,268.94 
101 Parks & Facilities Fund 24,389.26 
102 Cemetery Fund 2,102.92 
103 Street Fund 34,410.71 
104 Arterial Street Fund 47,900.57 
105 Library Fund 3,199.78 
108 Lodging Tax Fund 3,194.72 
114 Law Enforcement Sales Tax 41,659.52 
304 Transportation Benefit District 60.00 
401 Sewer Operations Fund 46,065.94 
412 Solid Waste Operations Fund 20,666.52 
425 Stormwater Operations 32,332.28 
621 Suspense Fund 1,040.12 

307,291.28 Claims: 
* Transaction Has Mixed Revenue And Expense Accounts 307,291.28 

CERTIFICATION: I, the undersigned do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have 
been furnished, the services rendered or the labor performed as described and that the claim is a due and 
unpaid obligation against the City of Sedro-Woolley and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify 
to said claim. 

Finance Director 

Finance Committee Member 

Finance Committee Member 

Finance Committee Member 

Date 

Date 

Date 

D ate 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 20 of 75



Memorandum 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

SEP 14 2016 
7:00 P.M. COUNCILP4MBER.3 
AGENDA O. 	-5  

To: Mayor Wagoner and City Council 

From: Patsy Nelson 

Date: 9/8/2016 

Re: 2016 Budget Amendment #3 

Issue: Should the Council adopt the attached ordinance which amends the 2016 budget? 

Revenue Expenditures 

General Fund  
(Award of City Assistance monies, reduction of high crime funding, 
Food Bank lease with general fund assuming loan from Cemetery, PD 
rifle sights replacement from manufacture and additional legal 
representation costs) 
336.00.98.001 	001 	City Assistance 14,470 
336.06.20.000 001 Criminal Justice High-Crime -14,000 
362.50.00.000 001 Food Bank Lease 930 
369.40.00.000 001 	Settlements (rifle sights) 8,400 
515.30.41.000 001 Professional Services -6,000 
515.93.41.000 001 Indigent Defender (Public Defender) 6,000 
592.00.82.410 001 Interfund Loan Interest (Riggles Property) 1,200 
594.21.64.000 001 Police Equipment (rifle sights) 8,600 

Parks Fund 
(Houser fencing & Library building repairs) 
395.20.00.101 	101 Insurance Recoveries 18,390 
397.00.00.302 101 Capital Projects Transfer 8,500 
594.76.61.002 101 Winnie Houser Park 8,500 
594.76.31.000 101 Buildings & Structures 19,390 
508.80.00.101 	101 Ending Cash -1,000 

Cemetery Fund 
(Replacement of stolen items) 
395.20.00.102 102 Insurance Recoveries 3,500 
536.20.35.000 102 Minor Equipment 4,500 
508.80.00.102 102 Ending Cash -1,000 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 21 of 75



Revenue Expenditures 

Streets Fund  
(Increase contracted overlay, reduce other line items) 
344.10.00.103 103 Fees & Charges 	 6,000 
542.30.12.000 103 Extra Help 	 -11,000 
595.30.63.020 103 Contracted Overlay 	 17,000 

Library Fund  
(Donations in memory of Imogene Geiger and for summer 
reading program) 
367.00.00.105 105 Donations 
572.20.31.010 105 Summer Reading Program 
594.72.64.000 105 Books & Materials 

Capital Projects Fund 
(Transfer to Park Fund for Houser fencing) 
597.00.00.302 302 Transfer to Parks 
508.80.00.302 302 Ending Cash 

Sewer Capital Projects Fund  
(Interest payment from general fund on Riggles property loan) 
361.11.00.410 410 Interest Income 
508.80.00.410 410 Ending Cash 

3,050 

1,200 

750 
2,300 

8,500 
-8,500 

1,200 

Recommendation: Approve Ordinance # 	-16 an Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 1829-15 
entitled, "An Ordinance adopting the Annual Budget for the City of Sedro-Woolley, Washington, for the 
fiscal year ending December 31, 2016." 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 22 of 75



ORDINANCE NO. 	-16 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 1829-15 ADOPTING THE ANNUAL 
BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WASHINGTON, FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2016 

WHEREAS, the Sedro-Woolley City Council has determined that it is in the best interest 
of the City to amend the 2016 Budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Sedro-Woolley do ordain as 
follows: 

Section 1. The 2016 Budget, adopted by Ordinance 1829-15, and passed by the City 
Council on November 24, 2015 and is hereby amended as set forth in this Ordinance. 

Section 2. Estimated resources, including fund balances or working capital from each 
separate fund of the City of Sedro-Woolley, and aggregate totals for all such funds 
combined, for the year 2016 are set forth in summary form below, and are hereby 
appropriated for expenditure at the fund level during the year 2016 as set forth below: 

FUND: AMOUNT: 

001 GENERAL FUND 5,899,984 
101 PARKS FUND 810,844 
102 CEMETERY FUND 557,475 
103 STREET FUND 889,540 
104 ARTERIAL STREET FUND 4,235,186 
105 LIBRARY FUND 340,441 
106 CEMETERY ENDOWMENT FUND 100,000 
107 PARKS RESERVE FUND 786 
108 LODGING TAX FUND 34,977 
109 SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS FUND 24,303 
112 CODE ENFORCEMENT FUND 64,318 
113 PATHS AND TRAILS FUND 42,681 
114 LAW ENFORCEMENT SALES TAX FUND 425,000 
115 CITY COUNCIL STRATEGIC RESERVE FUND 217,021 
205 G/O BOND REDEMPTION FUND 2008 291,805 
206 G/O BOND 2008 RESERVE FUND 150,000 
230 G/O BOND 1996 REDEMPTION FUND 241,036 
302 CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE FUND 441,960 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 23 of 75



303 BUILDING MAINTENANCE RESERVE FUND 159,834 
304 TRANSPORTATION BENEFIT DISTRICT FUND 238,420 
310 POLICE MITIGATION RESERVE FUND 20,325 
311 PARKS IMPACT FEE RESERVE FUND 153,998 
312 FIRE IMPACT FEE RESERVE FUND 55,192 
313 PUBLIC SAFETY SALES TAX FUND 110,000 
401 SEWER OPERATIONS FUND 3,706,168 
402 SEWER OPERATIONS RESERVE FUND 849,950 
407 98 SEWER REVENUE BOND REDEMPTION FUND 851,302 
410 SEWER FACILITES RESERVE FUND 3,011,998 
411 98 SEWER REV BOND RESERVE FUND 376,482 
412 SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS FUND 2,181,330 
413 SOLID WASTE RESERVE FUND 93,260 
425 STORMWATER FUND 648,747 
426 STORMWATER RESERVE FUND 148,890 
501 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 741,570 
621 SUSPENSE (SWSD) 150,417 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 28,265,240 

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in force and take effect five (5) days after its 
publication according to law. 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS 14TH 
DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2016. 

Keith Wagoner, Mayor 

ATTEST: 	 APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Finance Director 	 City Attorney 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 24 of 75



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEP 14 2016 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBER. 
AGENDA NO 	 --  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor/Attorney 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 
	

Eron Berg 
RE: 
	

Interlocal Agreement between the City, County and Port regarding SWIFT Center 
DATE: 
	

September 14, 2016 

ISSUE: 	Should the Council approve the attached third supplemental amended 
interlocal agreement and authorize the Mayor to sign it? 

BACKGROUND: 	The third supplemental agreement allows the successful 
partnership to continue from phase one (remedial action and planning at the SWIFT Center) and 
phase two (Fruitdale road reconstruction design) to now address the relocation of behavioral 
health facilities from the SWIFT Center campus. 

Each of the three partners committed to funding for the relocation effort with the county 
taking the lead role. This agreement includes $6,000 each in funding from the city and the port 
with $54,000 in funding from the county. It also divides the permitting costs by three for the 
pond project 

The timeline is tight as we move forward with this project to redevelop the SWIFT 
Center and locate Janicki Bioenergy on campus. The relocation of behavioral health is necessary 
for the redevelopment of the campus. 

REQUEST FOR ACTION: Motion to authorize the Mayor to sign the attached third 
supplemental amended interlocal agreement with the Port of Skagit and Skagit County regarding 
the SWIFT Center. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 25 of 75



THIRD SUPPLEMENT TO 
AMENDED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

REGARDING NORTHERN STATE 

THIS THIRD SUPPLEMENTAL INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT TO THE AMENDED 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING NORTHERN STATE ("Agreement") is made 
and entered into as of this   day of , 2016 (the "Effective Date"), by and 
between the PORT OF SKAGIT COUNTY ("Port"), SKAGIT COUNTY ("County") and the 
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY ("City") (hereinafter referred to individually each as the "Party" 
and collectively as the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

A. RCW 39.34.010 envisions that local government will cooperate with the goal of 
providing services and facilities that meet the needs of the community. 

B. RCW 39.34.080 authorizes public agencies to enter into contracts with one 
another to "perform any governmental service, activity or undertaking which each public agency 
entering into the contract is authorized by law to perform." 

C. The Port, County, and City entered into an Interlocal Agreement Regarding 
Northern State effective January 13, 2014 (Skagit County Contract #C2140004), which 
Interlocal Agreement has been Amended and Supplemented (Skagit County 020150116, and 
Skagit County Amendments #A20150157 and A20160005), the purpose of the Interlocal 
Agreement and its amendment and supplements have been to work collaboratively to establish 
and then further the Parties' goals for redevelopment of the Northern State property (herein after 
referred to as "The SWIFT Center" which stands for Sedro-Woolley Innovation for Tomorrow' 
or "the Center"). I 

D. The Port and Department of Enterprise Services (DES) entered into an Initial 
North Cascades Gateway Center Development Lease for a portion of the Center property, and a 
Shared Services and Collaborative Planning Agreement for the entire Center property, both of 
which became effective January 1, 2016. 

Based on feedback from local stakeholders and the community, the previous placeholder name of "The Center for Innovation and Technology 
in the Pacific Northwest" has been replaced with "The SWIFT Center". 

THIRD SUPPLEMENT TO AMENDED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING NORTHERN STATE 
Page 1 of 11 

cAusers\ebergkappdatallocal\mierosoftWindom\tempornr) internee files\content.outlookNelc681b8Unterlocalagreement_3rdsupplements■■ift center_draft_160908.docx 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 26 of 75



E. 	In March and April of 2015 the Parties, as well as WA Department of Fish and 
Wildlife and WA Department of Ecology participated in multiple meetings of a workgroup 
convened by DES to determine an appropriate path forward for the pond at the Center, 
specifically for dredging of the pond as proposed by the Wildcat Steelhead Club. The County 
issued a Mitigated Determination of Non Significance (MDNS) for the proposed dredging on 
April 9, 2015. The Center was annexed into the City after the County issued the MDNS, but 
before any permit applications were officially submitted, therefore a new SEPA review by the 
City of Sedro-Woolley was required for the Steelhead Club's proposed dredging activities. The 
appeal period for the City's threshold determination of MDNS closed on July 12, 2016. 

F. 	The Port has entered into a land Sub-Lease Agreement with Janicki Bioenergy for 
a portion of the SWIFT Center effective May 16, 2016 through December 2076. 

G. 	The State currently leases buildings at the Center to two entities providing 
behavioral health services: Pioneer Human Services which operates a 144 bed treatment facility, 
and North Sound Behavioral Health which contracts with Telecare to operate a 16 bed evaluation 
and treatment facility. The presence of these facilities is inconsistent with the economic 
development of the Center due to (1) the facilities' requirements for confidentiality, privacy and 
security; and (2) the facilities' current physical buildings, the locations and architecture of which 
are inconsistent with the historic layout of the campus. 

H. 	In March 2015, Skagit County in collaboration with North Sound Behavioral 
Health Organization and its member counties initiated a cooperative effort for transition of the 
above- identified behavioral health services to other locations off the Center property. 
Skagit County and North Sound Behavioral Health Organization conducted two key reports to 
prepare for the transitioning of services: 

1. North Sound Substance Abuse Residential Treatment Community Need Report 
April 2016 

2. Transitioning Behavioral Health Services into the North Sound Community Outlining 
Strengths, Needs, Community Recommendations and Models for Consideration 
March 2016 

I. 	The State legislature, pursuant to Chapter 35, Laws of 2016, 2016 1st  Special 
Session (ESHB 2380) granted the Director of Enterprise Services the authority to transfer the 
SWIFT Center property to the Port upon the Director's determination that such transfer is 
appropriate and is in the furtherance of the interest of the State and after consultation with Office 
of Financial Management. The legislative authorization states that should legal requirements to 
provide behavioral health services at other locations fail to be met, having made diligent efforts 
to do so, the state may extend the leases with the current behavioral health tenants for the 
minimum time needed to meet such requirements with due diligence up and until June 30, 2027. 

THIRD SUPPLEMENT TO AMENDED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING NORTHERN STATE 
Page 2 of 11 

c:NuserslebereappdatallocaRmicrosoft1windffits\temporary internet Illeskontent.oullooMelc68fMinterlocalagreement_3rdsupplement_smift center_draft_160908.docx 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 27 of 75



J. The Parties desire to share the fees related to the required new City SEPA review 
and permitting for the Wildcat Steelhead Club's proposed dredge activities in furtherance of 
community interest in juvenile fishing; and 

K. The Parties desire to move forward with, and share some of the fees associated 
with, continued planning and implementation for the transition of behavioral health services off 
the Center property while supporting a new model for delivery of behavioral health services in 
the region so as to position the Center for economic development activities and ensure 
compliance with the legislative authorization for transfer of the Center property to the Port. 

The Parties are therefore hereby supplementing the Amended Agreement pursuant to the 
terms of this Agreement. The terms of the Amended Agreement are hereby incorporated by 
reference into this Agreement. All other terms of the Amended Agreement shall remain 
unchanged, unaltered and in full force and effect. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual promises and 
covenants in this Agreement, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. 	Parties. The Parties' roles and responsibilities with respect to this Agreement 
regarding the SWIFT Center, are as follows: 

a. 	Port. The Port has entered into a 60 year lease with Department of 
Enterprise Services (DES) for approximately 110 acres of the Center 
comprised of the Southern Influence Area and Peripheral Open Space. 
The Port and DES are negotiating an Option for Transfer for eventual 
transfer of ownership to the Port in logical phases to accommodate 
forecasted demand for facilities and real property. The Port will: 

Contract with a consultant to provide government relations and 
communications support services to the Parties related to the 
planning and implementation for transition of behavioral health 
services off the Center and transfer of the Center to the Port, as 
detailed in the Scope of Work attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and 
incorporated by reference. 

ii. Provide within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date of this 
Agreement: (1) funding for the communications consultant 
contract in a total amount of $6,000; and (2) funding to the City for 
SEPA review and permitting for the proposed dredge of the pond 
at the Center in a total amount of $300, as detailed in Exhibit "B" 
(attached hereto and incorporated by reference). 

iii. Support the County in any funding applications and or state 
legislative or federal requests related to the transition of behavioral 
health services off the Center. 

Page 3 of 11 

c:Suserskberglappdata\locallmierosoirmindo■isltemporary internee filesSroneent.autlookNcle6afbMinterlocalagreement_3rdsupplement_vaift center_draft_160908.docx 

THIRD SUPPLEMENT TO AMENDED I NTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING NORTHERN STATE 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 28 of 75



iv. 	Authorize the County to utilize the Port's contracted real estate 
advisor to provide assistance siting facilities for behavioral health 
services; provided, the County will reimburse the Port for any fees 
associated with this work. 

b. 	County.  The County does not presently own, manage, or exercise control 
over any part of the Center, but does own and manage the adjacent 
Northern State Recreation Area (NSRA), a portion of which is included in 
the designated Northern State Hospital Historic District listed on the 
National Register of Historic Places. The County will: 

i. Lead, in collaboration with North Sound Behavioral Health 
Organization and its member counties, a cooperative effort for 
transition of the above-identified behavioral health services to 
other locations off the Center property. 

ii. Provide within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date of this 
Agreement: (1) funding to the Port for the communications 
consultant contract in a total amount of $54,000; and (2) funding to 
the City for SEPA review and permitting for the proposed dredge 
of the pond at the Center in a total amount of $300, as detailed in 
Exhibit "B" (attached hereto and incorporated by reference). 

iii. If necessary, utilize Port's contracted real estate advisor to provide 
assistance siting facilities for behavioral health services, and shall 
reimburse the Port for any fees associated with this work. 

c. 	City.  The City does not presently own or manage any portion of the 
Center, but the Center is now within the city limits of the City, following 
approval of annexation by the City Council on September 9, 2015. The 
City will: 

i. Provide within thirty (30) days of January 1, 2017: (1) funding to 
the Port for the communications consultant contract in a total 
amount of $6,000; and (2) funding for SEPA review and 
permitting for the proposed dredge of the pond at the Center in a 
total amount of $300, as detailed in Exhibit "B-  (attached hereto 
and incorporated by reference). 

ii. Support the County in any funding applications or state legislative 
or federal requests related to the transition of behavioral health 
services off the Center. 

Page 4 of 11 

c:\  users \ebereappdataklocal1microsoftNiNindousktemporar) internet files‘content.outlook1ele68fbMinterlotalagreement jrdsupplementsnift center_draft_160908.docx 

THIRD SUPPLEMENT TO AMENDED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING NORTHERN STATE 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 29 of 75



	

2. 	Assumptions.  In entering into this Agreement the Parties recognize the following 
collective assumptions which serve as a framework for this Agreement: 

a. The Parties will each be individually responsible for compliance with any 
reporting requirements associated with lobbying activities. 

b. The Parties will each share in the expenses arising from this Agreement, 
including consultant and professional fees and costs, as set forth in Exhibit 
"B", or as otherwise agreed by the Parties by duly authorized and executed 
subsequent written agreement (or amendment to this Agreement). 

	

3. 	Term and Termination.  This Agreement takes effect upon execution of this 
Agreement by the Parties and continues through December 31, 2027, unless sooner terminated 
pursuant to the terms herein. Thereafter, this Agreement will automatically extend for additional 
terms of one (1) year each, unless one Party provides notice to the other Parties of its intent to 
withdraw from the Agreement no later than sixty (60) days prior to the end of the then-current 
term. The initial term and each subsequent term are subject to earlier termination by any Party, 
at any time with or without cause, upon providing forty-five (45) days' notice to the other Party. 
In the event that this Agreement is so terminated, the Parties shall be liable only for performance 
rendered or costs incurred in accordance with the terms of this Agreement prior to the effective 
date of termination. 

	

4. 	Budget; Funding.  The Parties have established a budget for the work identified 
in this Agreement. The cost sharing schedule for the work identified in this Agreement is 
attached as Exhibit "B" and incorporated by reference. Any costs incurred by any Party on 
behalf of the Parties, including but not limited to, the cost of carrying out the activities described 
in this Agreement in excess of the amounts detailed in Exhibit "B" must be approved by the 
Parties in advance and shall be allocated among the Parties on the basis of a methodology agreed 
upon by the Parties pursuant to the terms of a duly authorized and executed subsequent written 
agreement (or amendment to this Agreement). 

	

5. 	Schedule. 	The Parties have established a schedule for the work identified in 
this Agreement which schedule is attached as Exhibit "C", attached hereto and incorporated by 
reference. 

THIRD SUPPLEMENT TO AMENDED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING NORTHERN STATE 
Page 5 of 11 

clusers Seberglappdata \localkmicrosoffmindwAsltemporar3. internet files1enntent.outlook\elc68MtNnterlocaingreement_3rdsupptement_p6ift center_draft_160908.docx 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 30 of 75



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereby execute this Agreement as of the Effective 
Date set forth above. 

PORT OF SKAGIT 	 CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

By: 	  
Patsy Martin, Executive Director 	 Keith Wagoner, Mayor 

ATTEST 

Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Eron Berg, City Supervisor/Attorney 

Dated this 	day of 	 , 2016. 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

Lisa Janicki, Chairperson 

Ron Wesen, Commissioner 

Kenneth A. Dahlstedt, Commissioner 
Attest: 

Clerk of the Board 
For contracts under $5,000: 
Authorization per Resolution R20030146 

Recommended: 	 County Administrator 

THIRD SUPPLEMENT TO AMENDED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING NORTHERN STATE 
Page 6 of 11 

c:Xuserskebergkatapdataklocahmierosoft Nmindoms temporar3. Internet files\ content.outlookNelc6131138\interlocalagreement_3rdsupplementsv.ift center_draft_160908.docx 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 31 of 75



Department Head 

Approved as to form: 

Civil Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

Approved as to indemnification: 

Risk Manager 

Approved as to budget: 

Budget & Finance Director 

Page 7 of 11 

cAusersNebereappdatallocahmicrosoft\slindow,s1temporar.■ internet fiieskontent.outlookNelc68fb8Unterlocalagreement_3rdsuppiement_swift center_draft_160908.doca 

THIRD SUPPLEMENT TO AMENDED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING NORTHERN STATE 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 32 of 75



EXHIBIT "A" 

COMMUNICATIONS CONSULTANT SCOPE OF WORK AND FEE SCHEDULE 
Government Relations and Communications 

SCOPE OF WORK 

Task 1: Communications and Strategic Counsel 

Consultant will work with and provide strategic advice to the Port of Skagit and, when directed by the 
Port, to its community partners, on: 

• Messaging that will engage the community, the Legislature, the Governor's Office, and other 
important audiences, and that will build positive momentum for the redevelopment of the SWIFT 
Center (formerly Northern State Hospital (NSH)) site in Sedro—Woolley, including the necessary 
relocation of the Behavioral Health services currently located on the property. 

• Messaging will engage the community, the Legislature, the Governor's Office, Federal 
Delegation, and other important audiences, and that will build positive momentum for the support 
of North Sounds Recovery System of Care and North Sound Behavioral Health Communities 
Capital Facilities Plan. 

• Messaging that will engage the Legislature, the Governor's Office, the community and other 
important audiences about transferring the Center property from the State to the Port of Skagit 
and the subsequent redevelopment of the property. 

• How to continue building and engaging its group of community partners to support this effort of 
transferring the property from the State to the Port of Skagit and its subsequent redevelopment. 

• Messaging about the primary and secondary economic benefits of the redevelopment of the 
Center property. 

• Messaging about the experience, skills, and advantages the Port of Skagit has and will apply to 
the redevelopment effort, and the roles of other partners in the redevelopment. 

• Messaging about the values and benefits that the local community will receive from the Port's 
redevelopment of the Center property. 

Task 2: Government Relations 

Consultant will work with and provide strategic advice to the Port of Skagit and, when directed by the 
Port, its community partners, on: 

• Identifying paths to accomplishing the next steps in the transfer of the property from the state to 
the Port of Skagit including solutions to the Behavioral Health services relocations, and advice on 
the best path to accomplish those steps in the 2017 Legislative session. 

Page 8 of II 

e:\users1eberg\appdata\locallmicrosoft\windous1  temporal? Internet files\contencoutlook\elc68fb8linterlocalagreement_3rdsupplementsr,ift center_draft_160908.docx 

THIRD SUPPLEMENT TO AMENDED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING NORTHERN STATE 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 33 of 75



• Represent the Port and partners with the appropriate state legislators, federal officials and other 
important audiences who will be involved in this effort and who can help achieve the overall 
goals, and maintain communications and relationships with them through the process. 

• Providing tours or other informational and educational opportunities to appropriate legislators and 
other public sector officials who are important to accomplishing the key steps over the next two 
years. 

• Developing amendment language, as needed, to continue the path toward successful transfer and 
communicate any changes to key audiences. 

• Represent the Port and partners with the Department of Commerce, the Department of Enterprise 
Services, and any other state agencies. Also represent the Port and partners with Federal 
agencies. 

• Represent the Port and partners with the Governor's Office. 

• Stay on top of legislative and other discussions about this effort with legislators and other 
interested parties in Olympia, Washington D.C., and elsewhere, and promptly communicate to the 
Port any developments and on-going discussions regarding the project with legislators, other state 
officials and federal officials. 

• Seeking any appropriate financial assistance with any aspect of the transfer of the property now 
or in future State Legislative and Federal Congressional sessions. 

Task 3: Strategic Support 

Consultant will provide general strategic support for the Center redevelopment project and will draw on 
its strong connections with local, state and federal elected officials to help drive the project to success. 

FEE SCHEDULE 

Consultant services will be billed monthly on a Fixed Fee Basis, not to exceed $66,000. 

Page 9 of II 

eAuserslebereappdata \local \ mierosoftlnindows1 temporary Internet fileskontent.outlooklelc68168\interlocalagreement_3rdsupplement_silift center_draft_160908.docx 

THIRD SUPPLEMENT TO AMENDED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING NORTHERN STATE 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 34 of 75



EXHIBIT "B" 

COST SHARING SCHEDULE 

The Parties shall be responsible for the cost of the government relations and communications 
support and pond dredge SEPA and permit fees in total amounts not to exceed as follows: 

Government Relations & 	Pond Dredge Fees 
Communications Support 

Port $6,000 $300 

County $54,000 $300 

City $6,000 $300 

Page 10 of 11 

c:\users\ebereappdataklocat\microsoffinindowsltemporary  internet fileskontent.ontlookNelc68fbMinterlocalagreement_3rdsupplement_snift center_dratt_160408.doex 

THIRD SUPPLEMENT TO AMENDED 1NTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING NORTHERN STATE 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 35 of 75



TIME SCHEDULE 

September 2016 	Contract in place with consultant effective 	 Port 
September 2016 through August 2017. 

Ongoing 	 Develop policy and any associated legislative request 	County 
for support of transition of behavioral 
health services. 

THIRD SUPPLEMENT TO AMENDED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING NORTHERN STATE 
Page 11 of 11 

e:NusersleberglappdataUocahmicrosoftlnindovks1temporar, internet files\ contentoutlook 1e1c68f1,81interlocalagreement 3rdsupplementsmrift center_draft_160908.cloc■ 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 36 of 75



SUBJECT: PUBLIC COMMENT 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEP 14 2016 
7:00 P.M. COUNCIL &FiAMBER.3 
AGENDA NO. 	  

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 37 of 75



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEP 1 4 2016 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBER. 
GENDA NO. 	  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-0771 
Fax (360) 855-0733 

Mark A. Freiberger, PE 
Director of Public Works 

MEMO TO: City Council and Mayor Keith Wagoner 

FROM: 	Mark A. Freiberger, PE 

RE: 	FIRST READING 
Proposed Ordinance 	-16 
Amending Stormwater Management Ordinance SWMC Ch. 13.36 and 
Stormwater Maintenance Ordinance SWMC Ch. 13.40 for incorporation 
of the 2014 Stormwater Management Manual for Western WA 

DATE: 	September 8, 2016 (for Council review September 14, 2016) 

ISSUE 

Shall Council adopt Ordinance 	-16 Amending Stormwater Management Ordinance 
SWMC Ch. 13.36, and Stormwater Maintenance Ordinance SWMC Ch. 13.40, providing 
for incorporation of the 2014 Storm Water Management Manual for Western 
Washington, and amending sections of the SWMC Ch. 13.32, SWMC Ch. 15.40. 
SWMC Ch. 15.48, and SWMC Ch. 15.52, to require consistency with these updates to 
the Stormwater Management Ordinance and Stormwater Maintenance Ordinance? 

BACKGROUND/RECOMMENDATION: 

The city's National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Phase 2 
Stormwater Permit includes certain milestones for action by the city. Section S5.C.4.f of 
the Permit states that "No later than December 31, 2016, Permittees shall review, revise 
and make effective their local development-related codes, rules, standards or other 
enforceable documents to incorporate and require Low Impact Development (LID) and 
LID Best Management Practices (BMP's). The intent of the revisions shall be to make 
LID the preferred and commonly-used approach to site development. The revisions 
shall be designed to minimize impervious surfaces, native vegetation loss, and 
stormwater runoff in all types of development situations. Permitees shall conduct a 
similar review and revision process, and consider the range of issues, outlined in the 
following document: Integrating LID into Local Codes: A Guidebook for Local 
Governments (Puget Sound Partnership, 2012). 

LID means and methods are outlined in the Stormwater Management Manual for 
Western Washington (SWMMWW) as amended in December 2014. 

2016-9-14 FIRST READING Proposed Ordinance Amending SWMC 13.36-13.40 for LID Code Updates.doc 9,8 2016 4:55:22 PM Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 38 of 75



The city on November 10, 2010 under Ordinance 1687-10 adopted permanent 
amendments to Chapter 13.36 Stormwater Management and Chapter 13.40 Stormwater 
Maintenance addressing an earlier milestone in the NPDES Permit. These chapters 
include reference to LID development standards current at the time, and recommended 
their use on development projects proposed for the city. The 2010 codes reference the 
2005 Western Washington Stormwater Management Manual for Western Washington 
(SWMMWW). The draft ordinance attached updates these chapters to reference the 
current edition of SWMMWW and changes the recommendation to a requirement for all 
new development. 

In addition to Chapters 13.36 and 13.40, the entire SWMC was reviewed for 
compliance. Chapters 13.32, 15.40, 15.48, and 15.52 all include development related 
provisions that are updated by the proposed ordinance. 

Pat Hayden was engaged by the City to perform the code review and prepare the 
attached draft ordinance. Mr. Hayden also prepared the 2010 Chapter 13.36 and 13.40 
revisions. 

As follow up to the code review, staff is reviewing and updating the Sedro-Woolley 
Public Works Department Standards (SWPWDS). The SWPWDS were created under 
the auspices of SWMC Chapters 15.40.080 and .090, and are administered and 
updated as needed by the Public Works Director. The LID Code review and update will 
be complete prior to December 31, 2016. The SWPWDS update does not require 
council action. 

Also under review are other rules, standards and enforceable documents that impact 
this issue. This includes operational matters covered under the Sedro-Woolley 
Stormwater Management Program (SWMP). The SWMP is updated annually as part of 
the Annual Report process. The most recent version of the SWMP notes the Permit 
requirements for LID. 

This is a first reading of the proposed Ordinance. Action will be requested at the 
September 28, 2016 council session. 

MOTION 

No action required at this time, 

2016-9-14 FIRST READING Proposed Ordinance Amending SWMC 13.36-13.40 for LID Code Updates.doc 9:82016 4:55:22 PM Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 39 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 40 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 41 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 42 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 43 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 44 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 45 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 46 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 47 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 48 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 49 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 50 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 51 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 52 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 53 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 54 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 55 of 75



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 56 of 75



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEP 14 2016 

Memorandum 7:00 P.M. COUNCIL cHAMBERa 
AGENDA NO 	  

To: 	City Council 

From: Patsy Nelson 

Date: 09-06-16 

Re: 	Financial reports 

Attached is the August 31, 2016 summary financial report for your review. As 
expenditures and revenues vary from month to month; the without fund balances 
report reflects monthly cash flows, highlighting the importance of maintaining 
adequate cash balances. 

August interest rates on investments are noted below. Please let me know if you 
have any questions or comments. 

Washington State Treasurer's Office Local Government Investment Pool 0.4857% 
Opus Bank 12 month Certificate of Deposit maturing 04/04/17 0.5500% 
Opus Bank 12 month Certificate of Deposit maturing 06/29/17 0.6500% 
Opus Bank 12 month Certificate of Deposit maturing 10/05/16 0.4000% 

1 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 57 of 75



z
 

0
 

m
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
p
0
0
0
0
p
o
p
p
p
p
o
o
p
0
0
0
0
 

i
n
 

6
6

6
6

6
6

6
6

6
6

6
6

6
6

6
8

6
6

6
6

o
6

0
0

0
8

8
6

o
g

6
6

6
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
c
o

o
 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
 

0
,
D
c
,
c
.
,D
O
O
P
P
P
c
,
P
O
c
o
o
p
p
O
O
P
P
O
p
t
.
O
P
0
0
0
P
o
o
p
 

0
 
6
6
6
6
6
9

8
8

8
p

6
=

6
6

6
.
0

8
8

0
0

0
0

0
6

0
0

6
6

6
0

6
6

6
 

C
D
 
C
D
 
0
 
0
 C

D
 c

D
 	

C
D

 C
D

 C
D

 C
D

 C
D

 	
C

p
 
C

D
 
C

D
 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 	
0
 
C

D
 
C

)
 

co
 

co
 
3
 

CT
 

O
 

0
 

a
 

a
 
3
 

0
'
 

0
 

O
 

5
 SHilNgARII 

*z
 

n
o ? 0

 
0
 

co
 

o
- 
2
 

0
0
 

(
"
)
 

co
 

on
 

O
 

to
 

z
 
2
 

q
 

= 
O
 = cr

o 	
0
 

=
 

0
. 

TOD
 

1O.O
 1
 

co
 

rn
 

0
 

0
 

O
 

0'
 

 

,0
  

ts
.) 

c
o

 

to
 
0
 

5
 

CC
 

0
 
0
 

0
 

	
0
 

F.
; 
2.
 g
 g
 a
 .
2 
00
0
0
 

.
 
 
 

n
w
r
'
'
O
n
t
-
>
W
A
'
O
n
 

n
I
g
n
I
m
n
a
q
n
1
.
1
c
 

0
-
'
,
.
.
9
-
7
4
.
9
-,
n
;
;
S
x
q
 

c
"
.
J
.
.
n
o
,
r
1
1
4
n
o
n
 

m
a
7
x
(
g
•
E
I
L
m
a
R
3
3
 

' 
•-
• 
" 
''
' 
.-
 
-1
 
-
 

-
.
<
=

cp
W
o
e
.
-
-r

1 
(
1
f
2
.4

0
.
2
 	

c
.
9
.
-1
A
 

€1
..-

-:
 	

o
 
a
.
 	

;J
: 

 

▪
 
0
.
=
 	

B
 	

me
i 

o
 

a
.
c.,,

 	
0
.
 	

"1
1 

C
 

'71
 =

 	
c
o
 

5
-
c
 	

2.
 	

o.
 

c.c
 

a
0

..
c 

0
 
G

 
a
 

M
 

M
 

S21111111GINIadX3 

N
A

 
„
 
W
 

..
..

 	
O

o
N

N
W

0
1

4
 

N
 	

1.4
0
7
.,
.
-
.
0
0
 
-
 

c
o
 	

0
0
 
0
 
A
 
„
 
D
c
 
0
 

C
D
 

C
D

 
..
. 
C

D
 C

D
 A

 
.4

 ,.
.1

 C
O 

.4
 

CO
 

C
D

 C
D

 C
O

 C
D

 0
 C

o
 C

D
 .

0
 N

-
O

O
N

 
 
 

 
 
 
0
0

.-
1

 
O

-
 
L

A
 
0
0
 .
0
 

	

1
 	

is
 

N
J
 
4
 
L
n
L
a
 h

j 
m
-
 N

 	
O

 
7
,
 ,
..
 O

 
r-

 c
o
 

tA
 

C
c
 
0

 
L

4
 
4

e
 

N
D

 C
. 

-
 0
0
 
N
J
 

C
D

 
L

n
 
.
4

 
C

s
 
A

 	
C

. 
O

D
 

.
 	

.
 	

. 
 
	

.
 	

.
 
 

c
o
 
-4

 	
m

a 
0
 L

A
 L

o
t 
L
n
 N

D
 0

0
 L

A
 

C
D

 4
+

 .
4

 C
O

 	
4
4
 
'4

 t
s

, 
4

e
 L

A
 
.4

 

	

4
e
 	

4
4
 

0
 
N

W
.
 
0

 
4
,
  
C

 
.
4
 
0
0
.,
 

 
P
.
 
A
D
 A

 L
+

3
 

- 1
4

1
6

-
A

'A
N

.L
A

 
0
 
.
0
0
W

4
,
0

0
W

 

C
D

 
C

O
 
4
 
L
A

 6
0 

o
o
m

o
o
P

-
1
0
0
6
1
m

 

L
N

 U
.1

 C
 -

-
 J

 
0

0
 

0
0
0

0
 A

 

▪
 

0
.
0
,0
0
s

-
 v
e
r
l
,
 

g
 	

bp
 ■

4
 C

h
 

4
+
 

w
 
0

0
0
-

U
 
C
o
 

	

C
h

 	
N

4
 L

n
 

1
..

0
4

4
0

4
1

1
.4

1
. 

c
D

 
cD

 0 .
2
 
0
 
c
D

 
t
:
1
 
W

 
.
t
 
O

O
 

0
 

C
D

 	
L

..
 C

D
 C

D
 L

A
 0

 	
1.0

.1 
0
0
A

0
0
W

0
0
0
%

.
0
W

 

• 
e.

5 
L
A

 
„
 

0
 

C
O

 
0
  

-
4▪ 	

A
D

 A
 „

 +
. 

C
D

 	
C

D
 C

D
 
0
0
 
C

. 
.4

 	
0
 

0
 +

1
 C

D
 C

D
 6

 -.
4

 	
'D

D
 
A

 
C

D
 C

. 
4
+

 C
D

 C
D

 .
4

 
L

.
4

 
0

 
4

,
 
4

,
 

w
-
o
-
c
n
o
 

w
A
o
w
p
o
g
 

6
,

1
..
.o

'c
o
'-
 

-
 
.
.
o
 
-
4
.
w

*
.
 

o
o
..
-4

 
.
.
4
0
0
0
0
t
,
-
A

r
,
.
.
n
o
 

O
6
6
,
6
6
1
,
in

o
p
6
.
-
 

CD
 C

D 
.4

 C
D

 0
 C

h
 0

 L
A

 
N

. 
0

0
 i
s
 

0
0
 

t4
 t

4
 L

A
 	

ln
 

L
A

 	
1.
4

 ,
J
 j
a

 	
la

 D
o
 )

4
 

A
 .

ts
a 	

C
) 

▪  

.-1
  
i
n

 
-
 

L
A

 N
O

 C
D

 C
D

 C
O

 N
D

 4
-4

-
4
 

 
O

 L
A

 C
o
 C

D
 N

J
 L

A
 s

.0
 C

. 	
4
e
 

6
4

W
0

6
4

-
,-
,
P

i.
0
0
-
 

0
w

o
0

0
c
t
,
m

-
0

0
 

P
P
P
P 8

P
P
P
P o
0
0
c
 

8
8

8
0

0
 o

 cc
 
0
0
  
cC

  
bD

  
6

 

co
 c
) 
co
 p
 c
o 
co
 c
o 
co
 p
 C
D
 
C
D
 

0
 
8
 
a
 2
 8
 
2
 C
D
C
D
 
C
D
 

 
0
0
0
0
0
 

„
 	

..
..

 
N

 	
L
A

 
.-
.
1

 
O

s
 
A

 
A

 
L

.
 
O

a
 	

„
 
,
 
„
 
,
 
	

-
w

 
-
w

 
A

 6
o
6
o
0
.,
A

p
 ,
o
c
. 	

w
A

-
 
in

-
.
6
,
 	

-
 	

.
-
A

A
.
,
,
w

r
,
 

.1
0
 	

4
-
'4

,-
6
.C

.4
1
),
 	

c
o

..
.0

.0
1

.4
in

'w
*
-*

A
- 	

_
 	

A
'.
..

0
..

..
"0

•4
, 
-
 

c
o

 -
 w

 0
0

 
0
 s

O
 
C

D
 -

. 
N

J
 
o
 w

 
(4

 
-
 
t
4
 
O

D
 O

D
 
L

A
 1

4
 L

A
 C

o
 C

D
 .

--
 .

4
 4

, 	
-
. 
0
 L

A
 C

o
 <

7
 0

 
c
o
 
.
4
 	

-
'
+
4
-

W
 

..
..

I 
0

 4
,
  
L
A

 
0
 
e
4
 
4
 
6
 in

 i
n

 ,
.o

 w
 C

D
 ,

V
 4

, 
C

D
 .
..
  

	
..
. 
C

D
.
0
 
.
.
.
.
 
.
4
 
;
t
,
,
.
.
,
 

t
4

0
=

0
0

-
0

7
.
4

0
0

0
M

G
A

N
O

0
L

A
0
0
0

0
7

.
W

W
0

.
7

W
-
.
0

0
0

4
.
.
.
.
4

A
C

C
A

N
 

■-
.
 	

e
l 	

N
 	

N
 

-
4
 
A

 
%

A
M

..
.
 
0
.
-
 	

-
 
1

.
4

 
■

.
-
4

A
 

.-
.4

 ,
,,
,,
. 

J
A

 
W

N
L
A

.
O

L
A

 
A

O
.
-
 	

A
A

J
,-
.
.
.
.
I
L
A

-
-
 	

-
.
 	

W
A

S
O
„

W
..
.0

 

0
0

0
0

 
"
L

A
N

N
6

.
0

N
.0

..
.
C

-
 	

,4
.
4

4
.
-
.
6

I
t
t

.,
0
N

-
 
W

.
A

.
-
A

'
A

N
0

-c
o

'C
o

-c
. 

L
A

 L
A

 4
4
 0

 C
. 

C
' 
N

A
 
C

D
 
0

 
L

A
 
C

.
-
 
O

N
 f
t
 L

s
 
0

 
„
 C

h
 
0
-
w

 
I,
  C

D
 C

D
 N

4
 A

 .
--

 C
a

 -
-.

 A
 

C
. 

.t
. 

L
A

 0
 0

 0
 .

0
 C

D
 4

4
  
.
4

 
0

 
-
.
 D

O
 a

, 
J
e

 0
 0

 N
O

 C
h

 A
 4

e
 L

A
 4

e
 .

. 
.4

 C
D

 C
D.
 ,
0
 
-
+
 
A
D
 
„
.
 
.
7
 
O
n
 

,
 
	
. 	

.
 	
.
 
 
	

.
 
	

. 
	

.
 	

. 	
. 	

. 	
.
 	

. 	
.
 	
.
 	

. 	
. 	

.
 	
.
 	
.
 	

. 	
.
 	

. 	
. 	

. 	
.
 	
.
 
 

0
-
4
 

	
.0

 
C

O
 A

 .
4
 
<

4
 C

D
 A

D
 C

D
 C

D
 C

o
 4

• 
A

D
 0

0
 4

4
 0

 L
a
 
O

a
 .
4
 D

O
 
0
 O

D
 L

o
t 
C

C
 C

D
 C

7
 

 
- 

'.
..
. 
0
 .
..
 .
4
 
J
e

 4
,
  -
4
 A

 C
O

 L
A

 -
4
 L

A
 -

4
 C

D
 .

...
1 

O
s

 1
0

 0
 
,.

. 
N

J
 
.0

 t
O

 .
N

I 
0
 
m

4
 C

D
 0

0
.7

 
 
 
A

 .4
4
 -

4
 

N
J
 

..
. 	

..
..

 
-
.
 	

N
J
 

 
0

 
	

L
.
 	

O
N

 
.
4
0
 	

D
O

 	
„
 	

A
D

 	
s
-■

 	
1-
,
 	

tJ
 t
J
 L

. 
0
 .

..
..

 
e

o
 

0
 
.
.
 	

..
.4

 
D

.1
 .

4
 4

e
 L

n
 	

-4
 C

o
 I
N

D
 C

. 	
0
 
A

 J
."

 A
 C

a
 -

- 
DO

 	
:
-
 	

O
s
A

0
0
,M

..
.4

0
 

1,
0

 
1
J,

1,
4
1.
-
J
in

iO
N

:O
ia

a
.
-0

/
.0

L
n

i.
..

0
.J

.Q
.1

.
0

,
-
0

.
-,

  
.
-,

0
 
0

.
1

1
.
.
.
A

.+
1

.D
.6

.0
.4

 
0

+
1

W
,
0

w
w

,
W

:
n

t
-
/
-

■
-
.
0
,
0
.
.
.
0
0
.
N

.
m

0
.
-
-
0
A

 
Q

1 n
0

C
,

N
 

lo
s
■

W
W

w
L

n
.
.
.
0

0
0

.
.
.
.
.
.
A

s
O

N
0

L
n

,-
.
A

a
a

,-
-

,J
1
0
.

,0
W

0
.
0
,
1
1
■

e
iN

w
 

S
ta

 Z
n

 0
. 

+
1

 1
.1

 .
.-

 A
 c

a
. 

A
 i
v
 
■.0

 6
1
 C

s
 i
s
a
 6

 +
1
 -

.1
 1

..
,1

 0
1
 k

J
 +

1
 1

0
 i
, 
in

 0
 4

0
. 
IJ

 i
n
 1

n
 .
-■

 
in

 
■

,,
J
-
.
.
.
0

.
0

,,
W

A
N

0
A

.
A

A
0
,
1
0
0

,J
1
,
1
w

1
J
A

w
A

s
0
0
-
4
0
4
,
0

,
A

.
0
 

N
 	

..
r.

 
4

.
 
A

 
Z

.
-
4

W
 
0

 	
N

 
W

.
.
.
.
.
.
N

4
4

 	
W

N
.
.
4
-
.
7
.
0
 

-
4
-
 
.
.
.
.
.
4
1
4
1
.
0
5
,
 
m

o
o
 
-
4
.
 
-
A

.
.
4
t
h
.
.
.
4
0
„
 	

W
0

N
W

O
O

L
A

 

0
3
-
 	
.2

.(
..
.(

o
l.
n
o
.r

..
t.
,4

..
-
O

,4
4

o
1

4
-c

s
O

i.
..
C

o
,.
.4

-
 	

(
4

-
 	

.r
..
0
,.
0
..
..
1
..
"c

s
I4

 
L

n
 C

7
 .
4

 4
. 

0
0

 
G

A
 A

 
0

 N
J
 N

D
 l
. 

0
0

.4
4 

O
N

 s
w

 C
s
 C

. 
-4

 L
A

 4
2
 C

s
 
.
.
.
 
A

0
 
.
0
 
C

I
A

 
0
,
 N

I 
0
 
.4

 

a
' 

s
a
  
'.
.
.
 -
6

  
a

''
 (
4
  1

''
' 
°
J
  
!
'-.

 
0

0
  
(
4
 

 L
o
 •
,
 4

e
 -

4
 

C
D

 4
a
 .
-
 .
4
 -

4
 
c
o
 
L

n
 0

 C
o

 N
D

 C
D

 0
 J

e
 L

A
 .

0
 C

D
 0

 a
 

. 	
. 
	

.
 	
.
 	
.
 	
.
 	

.
 	
.
 
	

. 	
.
 	

.
 	
.
 

„
',
D

e
o

C
o

 
-
.
W

■
4

C
N

N
it
N

.
.
4

.
1

-
L

A
„

L
A

A
-
4

N
O

 
.
-
0

0
W

N
0

A
M

 
-
.
0

0
.
0

0
-
4

0
W

.
.
0

.
-
A

W
0

.
-
,

O
L

A
N

A
,

0
0

.
4

D
N

A
4

4
-
4

0
.
7
,

0
A

N
t
A

 

„ 
N

I 	
.■

 -
.

4,
  

o
.
 
in

 
t
n
in

w
 
-
4
.
-
 	

-
 
A

t
x
,
-
 
w

 	
c
o
-
in

-
.P

.6
..
 

U
-
 	

:0
,6

,o
..
..
.i
in

 	
%

n
o

 	
w

 	
-
4

A
-
4

0
c
-
N

.-
4

 	
.:

- 	
IA

N
-,

..
.1

c
.t
h
 

6
.1

6
 	

w
6

..
.-

-
1P

6
,6

-c
..

.6
6

,"
"
o

n
-6

,:
o

lo
L

lo
1

4
,,
o
-
 	

w
 	

in
'6

0
..

.1
1

..
o

L
o

tn
"o

 
0
 0

. 
L

. 
4
a
 0

A
 0

 N
4
 
1
4
 

N
J
 
C

. 
1-
4

 .
-m

 L
A

 C
S

 L
. 

4
a

 L
a

 A
S

 m
m

 0
 C

3
 .
■

 
■

 
0

 	
0
 
0
 
-
.
 
lh

 
.
-
.
.
 
-
-
 
..

.1
 

-
4

 .
. 

0
 4

+
 '
0

 :
..

0
 
C

D
 o

 A
 t

.r
. 
0
 .
4
4
 D

o
 t
4
 C

D
 7

4
 .
4
 .
4
7
 p

a 
..

.A
 -

4
 0

0
 G

. 
1.
0
 C

s
 
C

D
 0

 4
. 

..
 ..

4
4
 4

. 
,
0
 s

o
 

k
,C

.W
A

m
m

io
c
o

W
i.
,6

6
A

L
N

i.
..

-
in

p
..

.4
A

1
4

A
W

:4
4

..
6

6
1

.6
.4

0
,6

p
in

 
-
 t

n
 C

>
 C

D
 m

- 
N

O
 
.4

 I
s
./
 
L

n
 J

a
 .

..
7

 0
 A

 A
 p

c
, 

4
a

 L
A

 L
A

 .
..

 .
.0

 .
.4

 L
. 

1
.7

 
0
.
 
0
 
0
0
 
0
 
..
.3

 0
0
 
A

.
 
0
 
.
4
 
0
 

„
 	

.
.
.
 	

1
, 	

6
, 

U
.
-
6

,
 
w

 
o

s
c
o

.
w

 
-
4

-
 

	

	
-
 
w

 
-
-
-
w

 
-
 	

A
 w

..
.1

 
-4

6
,5

,
-
4

p
 
A

p
 	

c
n

A
in

 c
n

o
c
n

 c
..

.w
A

 	
'-
'P

-
F

0
.7

-
-
-
 

'.
.
.
,
:
p

.
 
O

i
4

-
1

,
-
.
.
-
w

 	
.
.
 

.,
1

1
 t

.,
 i
s
 0

,-
.4

 .
t.

 
-4

 .
.-

. 
0

 '
0

0
 1

.
 	

L
A

 C
ao

 -
- 
'L

A
 0

 -
-
. 
4
..
 

1.
..1

0
0
m

0
s
n
O

w
A

 
s
0
A

ln
A

4
1
.
-
J
W

W
w

l,
 
W

 
0
0
0
0
s
A

N
0
0
 

J
a

-
J

,
9

,
0

,
,
A

-
J
u

t
n

0
a

m
A

M
A

0
,
t
h

0
,
0

0
0

.
-
1

,
1

 
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 

0
..
.
.

,
,
r
n

m
„
„
„

t
4
.
0
0
0
0
.
-
.
0
-
.
W

0
0
e

„
  

0
-
4
0
„

W
A

A
„

.
.
0

L
A

W
L

4
A

-
4

0
W

0
M

4
.
4

0
C

0
w

.
.
.
4
„

0
.
7

o
N

w
„

L
n
y
,a

4
 

L
n

 	
'4

4
 

L
A

 O
N

 W
 	

L
n

 	
-
 	

N
J
 	

„
.
 	

'a
,
 	

'A
t 
4
, 	

,
 
4

4
 

L
A

 
4
a
 
t
4
 
t
J
 
I
.
.
 
0
 
C

.
 
C

.
 
N

D
 
-
-
 
A

l 
„
.
 ,
/
,
 
.
6
 
,
 
„
 c

N
 „

 L
A

 	
1

4
 	

5
, 
p
 p

 -
.4

 4
,
  
t
A

 
7

-
in

 '
o

0
9

.-
'.
4

6
6

.0
0

:o
---
'0

0
,-
4
1
-
o
o
i.
..
.1

..
4
>

b
,-

 -
-
 -

o
c
o
o
in

.l
.,
-
"
in

 
A

D
W

A
0

-
4

t
4

C
O

N
C

A
L

A
0

4
,

7
0
0
,
A

t
.
4
.
0
.
-
.
A

0
-
-
O

N
O

W
 
0
A

0
-
J
.
-
.
.
-
4
A

 
A

A
,

A
4

e
0

0
.
.
.
.
0

.
-
0

.
1

0
0

.
0

t
4

A
M

A
N

W
A

W
0

W
0

0
,

W
A

0
.
.
4

0
0

 

L
A

 
0

 L
c' A

  
LC

A
  
0in

 
 - A..

  
0...

.0 4
  
-
 L

4 A
 10
4

 
 
4

 
0b
o
   
N

-
-..
  
6

 
0

0
 
Ai
.
 
 

O
O

   
,.. O.
 
 
D

 
0

D.1
  

.be
 ,.,

4
  
 
A

0
06
   
A

 
-O

.
4 .>

  A -
D

 C
D

 N
 

 
L

A
 
0

 

N
J
 	

O
p
 	

1
.4

 
0
 	

t
.
 	

O
N

 .
.7

 L
a
 	

C
O

 -
 	

,
-
 	

1
.4

 	
•-

•
 N

. 
A

 	
a
, 
A

-
 1

..
..
 o

p
 

C
O

-
 

0
 D

J
 ,
,,
..
. 

0
0
1
0
 

..
..

 i
r
 3

./
. 

0
 •

-•
 4

. ■
 .6

 •
.
0

4
 
0

 
0

 
.
.
.
.
)
 

-4
 
A

 
0
 
A

 p
 
.
-
 

-0
0
 

-0
*
N

A
.1

4
1

.0
N

1-
.
1

4
-
.
6

N
1

.
4

0
4

,
.
.,
1
0

.0
14

1
1

3,
„
 
 
.
-
-

.4
3
. 

t4
.4

,
„
0

.
.
„
4

.
-4

. 
p
.
4
.
4
.
1
.
4
,
3
.
,
„
„

.
4

.
4

L
A

0
N
„
„

W
0
0
,
.
.
.
D

L
A

.
-
.
W

e
o
W

 
0
0
0
.
.
4
A

A
A

 
4
3
,
4
-
4
A

0
4
,

L
A

A
.
-
A

N
D

-
.
1

-
.
W

W
L

4
A

A
O

N
0

0
A

W
L

.4
0
0
-
4
0
0
c
o
-
J
i
m

 

O
i.
..

A
W

6
0

...
..
1
A

6
6
O

,
p

A
i.
n

.c
o
i,
b
o
W

v
o
..
c
e
in

6
,-

,
O

W
.0

0
,6

ix
o
'.
.4

 
v
n
 t
4
 C

D
 N

V
 4

. 
.-

- 
..
. 
N

J
 -

- 
-.

4
 L

P
. 

N
J
 
4
e
 4

4
 C

D
 t
4
 0

 
4

A
 
4

a
 4

, 
.4

 .
4

 .
. 

4
- 

.4
 c

D
 c

D
 .

..
. 

..
0

 A
D

 c
o

 -
. 

N
J
 

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
p
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

O0
 6

 6 c
  
6c 
 
6c
  
6o

  
60
  6

 6
 6

 6
D

  
6

 
6D

  
60

6
6

 
6 0

  
60
  
60
  
6D

  
60
  
60
  
6

 
60
  
60
  
6

Co
8

8
g

o
P

  
6

 
6

 

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
o
o
0
o
c
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

b o
  
60
  
60
 06

 6 0
 06

 6 0
  
60
  
6 0

  
6

 
6

 
60
  
60
  
60
  
60
  
60
  
60
  
60
  
60
  
60
  
6
 
60
  
60
  
60

  
6

 
o

 0 o
 6

 a
 0

 C
D

 C
D

 C
D

 

 

a
 

 
 

'E
 

0
 

a
 

O
D
 

 
 

to
 

=
 

O
 

$.":
1 

N
J
 

0
 

O
 

 

0
 

E
"
 

O
 

o
P
P
O
P
P
P
c
o
 

8
8

8
8

8
o

c
,6

6
o

b
 

o
c
0
0
0
0
0
 

co
 gc

 
g)
 s)

 gc
 c

 o
 
D

 
D

 
D

 
D

 

C o
o

 	
6 0

6
6

6
6 0

6 0
 

C
...

)
--
4
1
A

A
A

1
.
4
 

N
J
 -N

I .
 

A
 l
n
 J

aJ
e

 c
o

C
e

 
L
-
 L

4
4 A

 

W
IN

 	
IA

 	
-

• 	

N
..
) 

C
.
.V

 t
r
, 

„
 

.4
 	

„
 
-
4

 
G

A
 
N

D
 

L
A

 L
A

 N
O

 O
N

 
4
,
  
C

.
 
4
,
  4

+
 

6
 k

t 
C

A
.4

 
6
 6

 6
 6

 
• 

L
4

 L
A

 -
4

 	
.4

 
-
J
 L

A
 	

C
IO

 ..
44

 

gp
 	

-4
 

a,
  
•
-
•
 	

-
-
 
4
s
 

▪
 

 D
O

  -
 L

.  
A

 0
 C

o
 

C
D

 4
• 	

C
D

 C
D

 .
4

 

N
6
0
,
6
1
4

-0
-6

7
N

1.
..

.O
0

 
C

D
 C

D
  

C
 

>
0

  C
D

 O
  .
4

D
1

  C
A .
   
G

  
0

  
0

 
 
A

 

0
 
 0
 
D

 
D

  
0

 C
  
 
D

 
0
 
0
 
D

 0
 

m
m

 	
,D

 m
J
 4

a
 l
n

 N
D

 G
N

 
m

- 
N

D
 A

 4
a
 P

A
 C

D
 N

J
 

C
D

 4
e

 C
D

 

e
 a
! 
e
 
e
 
e
 
e
 
e
 
e
 e
 

.
.
.
 	

t.
..
, 	

.
.
 	

w
 

C
..
 

L.+
 

N
U

N
 
/
4
 	

m
'
 
N

-
 
.
.
 
,
,
 	

-
A

. 
A

 4
a

 L
a

 4
.4

 
U

p
 
0
 
L
n
 ■

..
 L

o
p

 A
 

O
D

 
.
4 

..4
 
-
-
 N

,  
.
.
.
 
1
.
.
 is

 .
..
 .
..
, 

00
 6

0
 
-
 
.
.
 

C
o
 L

. 
-4

 -
4
 C

O
 -

4
 

0
 
0
 
N

.,
  0

0
 4

a
 N

D
 C

O
N

 4
e

 -
4

 N
J
 A

 A
A

 4
,
  
.4

 A
 
4

a
 .

4
 L

A
 

a
, 

A
 C

. 
4

, 
C

N
 0

 c
o

 C
. 

0
 L

A
 

I
A

'A
A

-
1
.
4
1
2
.
-0

1
.
0

,
1

,4
2
,
-0

.
-
1

4
.
-
"
4

.
1

4
1

.
,
7

.
.
0

0
1

.
.
4

m
-
x
b

-
4
,

1
A

1
:0

,,
"4
,
1

,.
:
o
 

N
D

3
0
-
4
0

■4
■
4

.
-
4

4
N

.
4
7
.
0
0
,
0
0
.
-
.
0
7
0
0
0
N

..
4

. 4
.
4

m
m

0
0

.
0

U
1

0
.
N

A
0

 
-.

1
:..

..
.1

w
.1

1
.-

...
,c

..
1
(
.4

(
.4

<
s
o
c
.b

.9
,
,-

-.
4
.,
o
1
.4

.1
...
.
.
o
w

-
o
n
.
0
0
N

.
.
.
o
N

,
 

'0
D

 	
'0

. 
o

 L
n
 o

 L
A

 .
..
. 
.4

) 
la

 c
o

 c ,
  4
° 

c
n
 0

 
0

 c
o

 4
, 

:-
 4

. 
..

4
 1

.4
 0

 N
I 

,..
.a

 
4
0
 4

..
, 
4
, 
;,
,,
 4

, 
, 

,.
, 

i,
..

, 
N

D
 0

 t
A

 A
 0

 0
 .

. 
C

n
 C

o
 A

t 
ta

 0
 .

-
-
 0

 0
 0

 C
. 

N
J
 C

O
 -

-
4

 C
O

 C
O

 c
. 
4
a
 0

0
 0

 0
 C

D
 
0
0
 
L

A
 4
,
  
.
4
 

.-
. 
..
. 	

,.
..

 	
4
.1

 	
4

e
 

.-
-.

 
-
4

  
.
.
.
 
	

0
%

4
 
A

. 	
.
,
 
-
.
 	

-
-
 	

-
-
 T

. 
N

I 
-
-
 A

 	
0

-0
-
4
L
A

0
-C

,  
L

A
 A

 	
-
4

 .
4

 l
n

 
s

4
 1

..
 	

0
 
.
.
 
.
3

 
.
4

 
.
-
 
.
4

 	
..

3
 0

 t
.J

 L
. 
.4

 	
N

J
 	

C
D

 I
A

 0
 4

m
 4

. 
L

A
 

O
 

I-
 	

I4
) 

N
J

1.
4 

,..
, 

L
A

 	
0
 C

D
 0

 L
A

 
N

J
 
o
. 
, 
c
o
 .

4
 C

D
 
L

A
 L

A
 .

. 
t.

.4
 -

.4
 

,c
, 	

..
4
 
.
.
.
4
 
c
,
 
,
 
,
,
 
,
 
.
.
 

o
'6

,
-
-in

e
.0

0
c
il
..
6

-0
6

1
1

.1
0

-W
in

W
1

,4
6

/.
4

1
,1

A
6

0
%

C
o

l,
0

,.
."

c
n

-W
"6

, 
c
o

 6
, 

4
a

 
O

. 
C

O
 0

 1
4
 
L
4
 
L

. 
L

A
 C

D
 -

-
 4

4
 .

. 
0

 
	
0

 C
O

 
C

D
 .

4
 C

D
 t

4
 
4

. 
.

4
 N

J
 C

D
 L

A
 C

7
 N

J
 

L
A

 O
N

 L
O

 
0
 
lh

 C
D

 
L

. 
!.
.r

, 
C
D
 
0
 
0
 
0
 
C
D
 
p
 C
>
 L

A
 L

A
 C

D
 L

A
 0

 I
, 
0
 L

A
 0

 C
7
 
L

. 
C

D
 
C

a
 C

a
 0

 
L

A
 .

..
4

 C
A

 C
D

 -
4

 0
 

6
6
8
6
8
6
6
6
O

C
o
o
6
6
6
6
6
6
8
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
 

o
 
0
 

0
 
C
D
 
0
 
0
 
0
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
0
 
C
D
 
C
.
 
C
D
 
C
e
 
0
 
C
D
 
C
7
 
C
r
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
<
7
 
C
e
 
C
D
 
0
 
0
 
C
D
 
0
 
C
D
 
0
 
0
 

.
.
 	

N
 	

0
-
-
 	

0
 

0
 
0

0
0

A
0

4
,
-
0

,
4
n
A

,
0

0
0

„
m

0
A

N
W

0
W

W
0

.4
 

A
0

1
4

-
N

0
0

4
 
A

.
4

-
0

N
w
0

A
v
A

p
4

 	
,
0
-
-
4
0
c
o
.
W

 

e
 e
P
 
e 

e 
e 

e 
e 

 
e 

e 
e 

e 
e 

e 
e 

e 
..

;,
. 

e 
;,

 e
 ci

 
6
 
1
f
 
e
 e
 
o
 
e
 
e
 
e
 a
 
e
 J
.
 

 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 58 of 75



L
a

 
00

 

0
 

P
 

• 
8

 
O
 
O
 

1+
1 

0
 

1,
1 

0
0
 

1
,
 

O
 

0
0

 

0
.
 

O
 

M01.1.1S0d 13N C1NnA 

SSOTNIIVID 

V.
 

O
 

0
0
 

L
A
 

V
a
 

La
a 

0
0
 

I
n
 

0
 

O
 

51.9Zr191' St-S48.06E 

r 
,
n
 

 
0
0
 

0
0
 

La
 

0
 
A
 

1,4
4 

L
a
 
L
A
 

-0
0
 
"4
+
 

-
 

1
4
 

C
A
 
h
4
 

0911170'Zi.0.1  

O
 

98,228,65 -309,967.45 -815,824.34  -164,558.74  

O
 

00
 

00
 

 

+
4
 tiO.E58.Z5V1 8£Z4688`1  

0
0
 

L
A
 

0
0
 

O
 

0
0
 

V
t
 

+
4
 

I
n
 

i
n
 

O
 

C
P
 

G
N
 

0
 

N
 

t
h
0
0
 

O
 

o
 
0
 

c
, 
0
 

 
 

 

O
 
0
 

0
 

5
 

0
0
 

O
 

C
T
 

Cash Flow Statement Without Fund  Balances 

1Sanv  o  Annuef  

SM11111(11+111X21 

Ca
 

yGy  '1
1
 

a
 

00
 

a
 

a
 

B
 

0
' 

a
 lawman° f4  Jaqopo  

a
 1wV PM01:1118 1e101 

0
 L
A
 4
,
  A

 4
,
  A

 A
 4
,
  A

 4
,
  L
o

 C
.4

 L
N
 
L
a
 t
o
 
c
o
 L
a
 
1
1
1
 
h
J
 
.
4
 ■-
+
 
.
4
 

	
0
 
0
 
L
a
 

 
..

.a
 0

 I
N

 1
.4

 .
- 	

0
 0

 .
..
, 

--
 -

4
 c
,
 

 
c
n
 
c
o
 h
i
 
0
 
.
4
 
1
,
1
 
-
-
 
L
a
 
F
4
 
^
-
 
C
7
 ZE

: L
a
 h

i 
0
0
  
V

. 
L
a
 A

1.4
4 

mz 14
2 
il
l 

, . ., . .
...r.
 • 

1 
4 r i
 . 

__
L

ot 7
 i 

_Q V
 )

 i
f 

"I
 
.C
4;

 2C
 . e

 1
 .
 ..

z.  1
 : I
 
i
 al 

, 
=

  .
2

?
 ; • 
- 

1
 E

 .
 02
 --.....,s,
 8.,
..,_...c.)

 1  .-
 =..t,.

.
-c

 

	

R 
..,a

 	
i 7

1.
1 

1 
1 

: 
co

 3
0 

a 
a,

 . 6
.•

 ,-
-L

 . 
A

 e
 d
 , 
c
o

 0
 c

v
 <

3̀
 3
°
 .
..
 	

..
 

(1
  
	

a
. 

..
0

 5
 6

- 
=

 .
..
, 
o
 

	

5
 	

"
 `

n
 -'
 
0
 

a
 -

 e
g
 5

..
s.

- 
cl

 rt
r 

>
 

-ia  1
 R

 4
 R 1

-1 1
 -_-_ P

. .,I
 r

ip, 
' ,;.-, 

a l
a -

: R
4

 a
 w

 6
1  e"

 . F
.1 .

 _ i °
  • 

z 
x,

 
= 

c
o
 P

/O
p
a
ro

P
2
7
7
,7

7
1
.4

“2
 n

" 
T

w
o

. 
, 

	1
1

 o
 o

 -
 

"-
*:

 ?
, g

 to
 
T 

r.' 
2 

g-
r C

l 
27 c

,- ,,,
 FT

: a
 E

. 2
,0

 k
 

-,
?2

??
Tg

'.
.r

.i 
si
 Lon' 
i
 
ir° 

.....63.
 

	. . .
 .7 

 
- 

. 
,=

i- 	
p_ 

8,
 
 
a
 
D
 
4
r
j
 	
.
.
n

  C
P

 C
c
 r

,,
..
1.;
 
4:
4 
,-
..
 	

a
 
.
-
]
 

	

C
 
 

	
°-

 =
 
	=

 
	0

 e
 6

 	
". II 

P
 

n
 '
I
I
 
n
 	

6
,
 ci
.

P
 
g
 
g 

rz•
a?
 .

,..
.z.

„,  
.
 

..
 	

a.
,,, 
. 

-
 E

. 	
c
. 
c
. 	

c
 

o
. 

	

.7
.1
 	

L
a
 	

0
0
 ■-
•
 
 
0
 

	

L
a
 	

C
a
 	

05
 -
-4
 	

4
,
2
5
 	

b'
 2

.-
 

	

-.
..
1
0
0
 	

'',
D

:o
 	

-,
c
, 

a
 

,
 
_
 

N
 0

 	
;
 7
 

O 
t.,

 5
D 

7.
-1

 p
 D
2
 
G
1
 
5
5
 
C
P
 
h
a
 
C
a
 
0
 
C
D
 
0
 
0
 
0
 
0
 
C
D
 
0
 0

 C
,
 
 
0
 

0
 0

 0
-
 0
 
 
1 04 0  
0
 

0
 
 
0
 
o
 0
 0

  .
 
 

0
 
 0
  c

  
0

  
0

  
c
  
0
 0
 0
 

,
 	

h
a
 

	

A
P
 	

.-
4

 	
ha
 .
--
• 	

0
 
	

L
a
 

	

-
4
 	

0
0
 	

..
.)
 -

.I
 	

0
 
0
0
 	

L
a
 	

0
 	

4s
 .
..
..
 h
a 

	

b
•
 
+
4
 	

+
1
 s

o 	
a

 :
o

,,
,
 

	

.-
. 	
0
 
	

A
 
■

 
	

+
1
 
C
a
 

r.
, 	

o
 	

0'
 c
-.
 0
5
 

0
 4,
  
0
 a
 p

 o
 a

 0
 o

 ,
4
 0

 0
 0

 0
 p

 5
3
 0

 0
 0

 0
 c

rl
 o

 
b
a
b
a
o
s
o
b
o
b
I
m

b
o
L
o
o
5
D

o
b
a
b
b
o
b
 

o
 L

.,  
0
 0

0
 0

 L
a
 0

 0
 0

 D
o

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 C

.,  
0

 0
 0

 0
 L

o
 0

 

..
- 
La
 	

h
4
 

	

A
 	

L
A

 1
-1

 	
_

, 	
,_

_ 	
1

4
 	

4
s 

	

C
O
 	

L
a
 	

N
O
 
+
4
 	

+
4
 
0
0
 	

4
s

1
4
 
:
O
.
 
4
,
 
.
4
 

	

t
A
 	

0
 	

'a
 
o

 	
".o

. '
1,

1 
.0

. 	
'0

5
 	

.-
 7

-1
4

 
4
.
 

 

	

0
0
 	

..
./
 4
. 	

0
0
 V
I
 	

l
A
 	

A
 	

G,
 

 
0
1
 
G
N
 

C
D
 
-■

 C
D
 
.
4
 
0
 
C
D
 
G
h
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
L
A
 
C
a
 
C
D
 
L
a
 
0
 
C
a
 
C
D
 
c
o
 
0
 
C
h
 
C
A
 4
s
 
0
 

O
 O

a
 C

a
 C

. 
C

s 
i..

, 
O

b
b

lo
-
b

b
's

o
b

b
b

I
b

b
b

b
,
o

b
 

O
 M

P
 C

a
 0

 C
D

 0
,
  C

D
 C

D
 0

 [
-.

) 
C

D
 C

D
 0

0
 0

0
 0

0
0
 C

a
 0

 C
D

 0
 N

O
 

-4
 	

C
4 

	

.
-1
-
4
 	
a
 	

so
■-
, 	

h
4
 

ta
a 	

..
..

, 

	

0
0
0
0
 

0
 	

0
0

.1
 	

.D
0

0
 	

4
4
 7

a
. 
A

 0
 

A
t va
a 

 
Go
N
 
 
•
N4
 
 
1.

0 -
 	

00
0
  
,
4 A
 	

-1, .4
„
 
 
0
1
 
6
1
 
o
 

C
O
 l

h
 
C
D
 
C
A
 
0
 
P
G
 
C
h
 
C
7
 
C
V
 
7
-
1
 
C
D
 0
 C
D
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
A
 
0
 
O
N
 0

1
 -

4
 0

 

C
D
 
C
O
 
C
D
 ■
L
1
 
C
D
 1
4
 
C
D
 
C
a
 
C
D
 
C
h
 
C
P
 
C
D
 C
a
 
C
a
 
C
a
 
C
a
 
-
 
C
a
 
C
a
 
6
 6
4
 
C
D
 

0
 C
D
 
C
D
 o

o
 C
D
 
L
a
 
0
0
0
 
A
 
C
a
 
C
.
 s

o
 C
D
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
4
s
 
0
0

0
  Y
a
 
 
0
 

.
4

.
 
A

 
7

1
 
Z

 
 

.0
  -
 	

N
 	

,..
4 

	

:4
 	

00
 	

.1,
  
1.4

 	
lo

o
 p

a
 .

--
, 	

-4
 	

--
, 	

O
..
4
- 

p
 

.4
 

C
4
 
L
A
 
L
A
 	

0
 -
4
0
'
 0
1
.
4
 	

14
4
 
.
■

 -
N
 

t
a
 
,
-
.
 
G
N
 
-
4
 

N
I
 L
A
 
.
4
 
a
-
.
 
h
a
 
A
 
0
0
 C
A
 
.D

 
0
.D

 0
 ,
-
-
 0

 C
a
 
A
 
C
D
 
C
a
 
0
 
C
D
 
.
4
 
L
a
 
L
a
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
+
4
 
n
 
4
,
 
0
 
O
a
 
C
D
 

Ca
 b
a 
Ca
 C
h
 
C
D
 
C
o
 
0
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
C
a
 

C
a
 
C
a
 
N
D
 
0
 
C
D
 
0
 C
A
 
0
 

0
 G

A
 0

 
C

I 
0
 0

 
0
0
 
0
 
0
 
.
.
.
 
0
 1,
 
-
4
 
.
4
 
0
 
0
 
0
 
C
I
 
0
 
0
 
0
 
C
a
 

4
4
 

	

1
4
 	

4
4
 

A
 
A

 
0
 
-
.
 	

to
., 	

to
 

	

5
a
 	

4
4
 	
-
J
 	

..
..

DP
.'

 	
l
a
 	

A
A
 
+
1
 

	

71
3 	

.1'
d
 	

t
 
.
.
3
 	

.̀..
C.3
 ,
-,-
1 

C
0
 
-
4
 
0
 
A
 
C
D
 
0
0
 
0
 
C
D
 c
a
 
o
r
a
 
c
a
 
c
a
 
c
a
 
o
 
c
)
 
c
a
 
2
 0

 F
a+
 §
..
..
. 
2

 C
a 

0
  
.

•
 
0

0
  0

 
D

 0
  AC
A
 
0
 
 D
 

D
 h
 
 
C
 
0
 
 
0
 
 0
  C
 
 4
 
 0+
5
 

 
 
C
 
 
0
 
 
C
 
 

4 ..4
4 

 0
 

N
 
t
a
 
A
 
h
a
 

4
+
 
4
+
 
h
a
 
,
 
O
L
A
 	

,
 
	

w
A
 
-
.
 
-

■
 X
0
0
 
X
0
0
 
+
4
 	

C
O
 
V
.
 
A
 
:
I
s
 
7
+
 
0,
 

 
O

 1
..

o
 a

 :
o

 l
o

 	
0
0
 --

4
 
V

.
 	

C
O

 l
a
 0

1
 ■-
•
 
4
.
 -.
4
 

	

0
0
 	

F
4
 	

+
4
 
4
.
 
C
D
 	

.-
-.
 L
. 	

4
4
 	

V
D
 
4
.
 
0
 
4
1
 
C
h
 
l
a
 

0
 0

O
 ..

..
 C

D
 N

 0
 0

 0
 O

. 
0
 c

::
,  C

. 
p
 o

p
 p

 o
 0

 0
 o

c
,  
0
 

0
 A

'0
 N

 C
D
 
L
a
 
0
7
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
h
4
 C
a
 C
a
 
C
o
 
q
 
6
 
L
.
 
,
_
_
.
 
6
 
6
 
6
 
j
.
y
.
 
6
 

*
 .
4

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 L
A
0
0
.

41,
0
0
0
0
L
A
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

■-
•
 
.
4,
 	

A
p
 

	

-
.
 
-
4
 
A
 	

a
 0

 	
A

 	
-
. 
s
"
;
 	

...
..,

 
P
O
 
0
 
t
a
 
L
a
 
-
4
 	

_0
.00

 	
L

a
 
0'

  A
 
7
+

 L
a

 

	

-4
1I

 -
A
 	

-A
 	

"o
., 
"o

 	
.-

 1
...

, .
..,

, 	
.
.
 	

1„
...

, ,
,,,

, 	
J
-
  
a

 

	

4
+
 
C
D
 	

t
a
 	
0
 
-
 	

4
+
 
L
A
 
-
.
 	

1.
4 	

1
4
 
C
h
 	

.
4
 4
.
 4
.
 

y
.
1
 
0
 
+
4
 
C
7
 
N
O
 C
A
 
0
 
C
›
 
4
)
 C
7
 
L
a
 
0
 
0
0
 
C
D
 
L
a
 
-
4
 
C
P
 ,
n 

cr
. 

Lo
 C
a
 

0
 
C
o
 o
p 
.0
 C

D 
Co

 O
a 

Ca
 g

m 
L
.
 C
a
 
C
o
 
C
a
 
g
a
 
C
o
 
O
 
C
a
 ,
4
 
C
D
 
1
0
 
C
D
 

C
a
 
.
.
 
C
P
 
,
-
-
 
0
 
N
V
 
C
a
 
C
a
 
C
D
 
0
 
0
 
C
a
 
0
 
.
0
 0

 0
 C
a
 
C
P
 
.
4,
 

 
C
a
 
+
4
 
C
a
 

0
 
D
 
D
 
C
 
D
 
0
 
C
 
D
 
C
 
0
 0
 
>
 
0
 C
 	

D
 
D
 
7
 
D
 
D
 
D
 
D
 

D
 
O
 
D
 
0
 
0
 
0
 
D
 
C
 
D
 
D
 

 
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
C
P
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
C
a
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
0
 
C
a
 

0
 C
a
 
C
a
 
0
 
C
a
 
0
 
C
D
 
C
a
 
C
D
 
0
 
C
P
 
C
P
 
C
P
 
C
P
 
0
 
C
A
 
S
D
 
C
D
 
0
 C
D
 
C
D
 
C
D
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
 0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

c
, 

C
D

 C
D

 C
D

 C
D 

C
D

 C
D

 C
D

 C
D

 C
D

 C
D

 C
D

 C
D

 0
 C

D
 0

 C
D

 C
D

 C
a 

C
a 

c
a
 o

 c
a
 0

 C
D
 
0
 
C
a
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
C
.
 
C
D
 
C
P
 
C
D
 
C
a
 
0
 C
D
 
0
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
C
0
 

• 
0
 C
D
 0

 0
 
C
a
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
0
 C
D
 
C
P
 
C
D
 
C
a
 
0
 0

 C
D
 
C
D
 
0
 C
D
 
C
D
 

O
b

b
O

b
b

o
b

b
b

in
b

b
b

iD
b

O
b

b
b

b
b

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
 

C
a
 
C
a
 
0
 
0
 
0
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
0
 
C
)
 
C
D
 
C
a
 
0
 
0
 
0
 
0
 
C
a
 
0
 
C
a
 0
 
O
 
c
a
 

C
a
 
C
a
 .5
a
 
C
a
 
O
 C
D
 
0
 
0
 
C
D
 
0
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
0
 C
a 

Ca
 C

a 
Ca

 C
a 

gp
 i

a 
gp

 C
a 

o
 
0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 s
o

 s
o

 0
 0

 0
 o

 0
 o

 0
 

	

0
' 	

t.•
 	

"e
•J

 1-
4
 
A
 	

4
4
 	

h-
1 

	

L
a
 
C
D
 	

L
a
 	

h
a
 	

C
a
 	

+
4
 
4
4
 
1
4
 	

•-
■

 N
O
 	

0
0
 
L
a
 
A
 

	

+
4
 
L
A
 	

,-
- 
44
 ..o

ca
 	

L
a
 p

p
 	

-
4
 	

I
N
a
 
0
0
 
A
 
%
a
 
L
a
 
L
a
 

	

0
.
0

 
%

A 	
c
 	

-
U

'
i„
 	

-
0

1
0

0
 a

, 
O0

A
 L

A
 C

O
 C

o
 C

a
 4

s
 C

a
 P

5
 a

+
 L

. 
4
4
 *

 0
 .
4
 N

.1
 

0,
  a

 O
 C

T
 C

a
 b

 G
N

 C
a
 0

 +
4
 C

D
 L

a
 L

a
 0

 L
a
 0
1

 
 g

a
 J

 0
5

 0
 0

 
•
 N
D
 
C
a
 	

t
7
 
C
a
 
C
D
 
C
o
 
C
D
 	

C
D
 	

c
>
 	

c
,
 

•
 
-
-
 
C
D
 V

.  C
a

 M
P
 
e
t
 
C
D
 
0
 
-
4
 
C
D
 
C
h
 
0
 
0
 
C
O
 
4
7
 
L
n
 
C
a
 c

ol
 c

o 

N
 
4
.
 	

y
a
 

.
4
-
4
 
L
h
 
O
 10
 
4
s
 	

.
■

 
	

.
4
 
t
a
 
h
a
 
A
 

C
A
 	

4
+
 
0
0
 
l
f
t
 
0
 
L
a
 
h
i
 
+
4
 
4
.
 
C
D
 1
-4
 	

n
■

 
	

I
,
 y
4
 
c
7
 	

r
4
 

3
0
 p
a
p
 
f
o
p
 0
 
4
7
 
L
A
 
L
A
,
 ,
..

.,
p

,a
p

o
p

...
.o

 
C
D
 	

c
a
l
a
o
 	
.4
a.
 	

.
4
7
 	

0
1
,
 
 
C
a
 
-1

 	
C
D
 .1
.1
1 
to
 C
D 
ID
 L
A 

*
 
.
4
 

,
a
 
c
a
 	

1,
 

C
a
 
C
D
 
L
a
 
C
a
 
G
N
 S
Z
 
4
7
 

,n
 0

 o
r 

.r
n 

c
a
 C
D
 
V
.
 
C
D
 
A
 
C
7
 
C
D
 
C
P
 
C
M
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
0
 
-■

 h
a
 
C
D
 
C
a
 
C
D
 
0
 
C
7
 

C
D
 
0
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
b

 C
a

 C
a

 C
a

 C
D

 C
a 

C
D

 C
D

 k
a
 C

a
 C

a
 C

a
 e

a
 C

a
 g

a
 C

a
 

ca
 c

a
 C

D
 C

D
 C

D
 0

 C
D
 
C
D
 

1
0

 C
D
 
C
D
 
C
D
 
C
a
 
C
D
 
0
 
C
a
 
C
.
 
C
7
 
0,  
0
 

c
m
 
h
a
 
0
0
 	

L
A
 

 
0
5
 
A
 
4
 
D
 	

D
 
4
 
Ap
o
 
 C1
7 h
 
 
 
LL
.
 
.C
h
 
 
A
 
L4
4
 
 A

o
N

-h
ah

a .0
 4
 
 
..A
4 

e
 
	

,
o
 
"
 
„
t
5
 
,
o

0 
.5
.1
 ,

t11.
 
 
"
 
	

"
 
"
 
.
0
 
,
o
 
	"
 

4,
 

 
0
'
 
	

e
N
 
a,
 
	

0
.
 	

cc
. 

0.
 	

o
 	

o
.
 
o
 
o
.
 

O
 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 59 of 75



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEP 1 4 2016 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CilAMBEIR, 

Building and Planning Departments 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-0771 
Fax (360) 855-0733 AGENDA NO. 	  

MEMO: 

To: 
	

City Council 
Mayor Wagoner 

From: 	John Coleman, AICP 
Planning Director 

Date: 	September 14, 2016 

Subject: Building Permit and Planning Permit Review Status 

This status sheet is being provided for your review. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

John 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 60 of 75



APPLIED BUILDING PERMITS  

= REVISIONS RECEIVED W = WAITING FOR RESPONSE NO ENTRY  =  INITIAL REVIEW  NOT COMPLETE 

COMMENTS 

Carport.  EXPIRES  1-6-16.Needs  CUP.Staff talked  to  
Frank reference  all violations  on  6-21-16.  
violations  corrected by  September  5.  
Waiting  for  plans  from  Alpine  Fire.  Inspection  pending.  
Fees  paid.  [Received 12/10115]  

Marijuana  grow/manf.  See  Pre-Ap  notes.  Fire  Hydrant,  
Fire  Alarm  System,  Fire  Marijuana  permit,  Carbon  
Dioxide  permit.  WAITING on  3 sets  of signed PUD 
plans  7-18-16.  Received revised site  plans  7-19-16.  
Review  letter  sent  7-20-16.  Received 2 sets  of revised 
plans  and  letter  to  go  with the  2 pages  7-27-16.  
Received carbon  monoxide  Alarm  info,  carbon  filter  
/fans  8-2-16.Received Septic  info,  HVAC system  info  8-
10-16.  Received additional info  from  Al Taylor  for  
review  8-15-16.  Marijuana  Op  permit given  to  
applicant  8-16-16.  
Replacement of Caretaker's  manf home.  

New  SFR & removal of old manf home.  Must  remove  
manf home  before  final inspection  to  be  shceduled.  A  
separate  demolition  permit  is  required for  the  removal  
of the  manf home  -  including  an  asbestos  inspection  if 
older  than  1980.  must use  city  waste  dept for  demo.  
Rob Clemons  to  send prescriptive  details.  Planning  
comments  sent  6-28-16.  Wetlands  Report and site  
plan  revisions  requested 6-28-16.0N HOLD per  6 year  
development  moratorium  imposed by  DNR for  site  
clearing  of forest  land.  See  letter  in  fife  7-14-16.  

#C.  Needs  Zoning  Waiver.  Planning  comments  sent  
via  email 6-24-16.needs  to  improve  aesthetics  of blank 
wall.  Received revised plans  & waiver  8-16-16.  No  
aesthetic  improvements  included in  revised plans.  

New  carport/Waiting  for  plans.  

ENGR 

ea 
>

,
as  

NIA  

REVIEW 

PLNG 

<
 z
 

w
 

5. 
LLI 
ce 

BLDG  

3
 

3
 

3
 

ADDRESS  

/ PARCEL #  

290 W Moore  St  

702 Metcalf St #B  

211 Rowland Rd  

1001 River  Rd  

1315  N.  Township  St  

277  Klinger  St   

921 Carriage  Court  
w

 
m

 
a
 

z
 

Frank Bresnan  

Thai Restaurant   

Juan  OrtizlBanano.Buds   

City  of Sedro-Woolley-Parks   

Garrick Sager   

Green  Valley  Holdings  LLC   
George  & Phyllis  Thompson/Site  

Services  LLC  

PERMIT #  

2015-152  

2015-270  

c
 

0e
--- 

6
 

o
 

(N
I 

2016-114   

C
O

 
C

V
 

6
 

o
 

c.) 

2016-141   

C
D

 
C

D
 

o
 

o
 

C
V

 

j
 

O
. 

<
 

DATE  

If) 
r
 

,--. 

1-0 

,—
 

,-- 
a_ 

 C
D

 
r
 

u.) 

C
D

 

-
-
-
, 

c
 

co 
r
 

r
 

-__ 

In 
r
 

---. 

C
D

 

---. 

RAPermit  Tracking.xlsx  Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 61 of 75



new  mixed use  building.  Any  approval should 
reference  recorded  Boundary  Agreement.  Planning  
review  sent  8-31-16.  

Paved driveway  turnaround  recommended.  

Waiver  #2016-210.  

New  message  sign  

new  garage  

a
 

z
 

a
 

z
 

a
 

z
 

a
 

z
 

<
 

z
 

N/A 

x 
x 

x 
x
x
 

x 
x 

x
 

x
 

x
 

204,206 & 210 A  &  B  
Central Ave   

1620 Gateway  Heights  
Place  #6  

1616 Gateway  Heights  
	Place  #8  

1614 Gateway  Heights  
Place  #9   

1608 Gateway  Heights  
Place  #12  

915  Moore  St   

608 Sterling  St   

John  & Elaine  Wright   

Cordata  Green  LLC/Grandview  North   

Cordata  Green  LLC/Grandview  North  

Cordata  Green  LLC/Grandview  North   

Cordata  Green  LLC/Grandview  North  

Country  Store-Meyers  Signs   

FSC Enterprises   

— a, 

cb 
•l-
  

O
 

N
 

co 
0
) 
 6
 

,-- 
CM

 
N

 

r-- 
a, 

CO 
0
 

N
 

co 
0., 

CD 
0
 

N
 

a, 
a

, 

CO 
-C
-
 

.0
 

N
I 

2016-208  

-4- 

N
 

co 
E

. 
N

 

CD
 

.7. . 
C

O
 

CD
 

C.  
.1

-
 

r- 
 

C
D

 

.6-
 

a
a
 

CD
 

r
 

1-
  

8
 

Z
a 

 

CO
 

r
 

"1".-  

8
 

CD
 

r
 

N
 

8
 

CO
 

r
 

8
3
 

IRAPermft TrackThg.xlsx  Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 62 of 75



I  APPLIED PLANNING! ENGINEERING PERMITS 1 
X  = COMPLETE R = REVISIONS RECEIVED  W = WAITING  FOR RESPONSE NO ENTRY = INTIAL REVIEW NOT COMPLETE 

COMMENTS 

Received 4  copies  of a  revised site  lot  plan  4-2-10.  
Sent review  letter  May  5,  2010.  
Sent  Planning  review  letter  10-20-09.  Sent  email 
1/12/2010.$93.73 Publication  fees  owed.  
Sent Planning  review  letter  10-20-09 Requested 
Rec  Dwgs  11/10/09.  Sent  email 1/12/2010.  

Sent  Planning  and Eng  review  letters  and Admin  
Prelim  Plat  approval 9-28-10.$82.50  FEES  OWED 
ON  PUBLICATION  
Four-lot  short plat.  Fees  Paid.  Notice  of complte  
application  sent  4-11-13.  Commment  period 
complete,  planning  and Engineering  review  letter  
sent  6-7-13.  DEPOSIT  TAKEN 
Engineering  associated with 4 lot  short plat.  Fees  
Paid.  

W 

OLD FILE-EG-5-08.  Council resolution  #900-14 on  
6-25-14.  Notice  of Decision  issued 7-7-14.  ALL 
FEES PAID 12-11-14.  Received final plans  for  
construction.  Emailed Bob to  set  up  pre- 
construction  meeting  3-25-15.  

1 CUP.  Deposit  taken  for  mailings  & sign  5-20-15.  
Received revised parking  plan.  Oct 5,  2016 HEX 
Hearing.  

BLA for  two  buildable  lots.  Sent  review  letter  9-21-
15  -  need to  address  the  parking/garage  issue.  

Short  Plat.  Related file  2016-10 (Clear  & Grade  
Permit).  SEPA MDNS issued June  6,  appeal 
period over  June  20.  Planning  letter  sent 6-29-16.  

Clear  and Grade  Permit.  Related  file  2015-246.  
Review  letter  sent  3-15-16.  SEPA MDNS issued 
June  6,  appeal period over  June  20.Received  Fire  
hydrant info  for  Dean  review  8-12-16.  

CUP-Commerical.  HEX approved.  Applicant may  
submit building  permits.  

NONSEPA comment  period issued 5-10-16.  
SEPA  MDNS  issued 5-27-16,  appeal period  over  6-
11-16.  

LLI 

L
U

 
ce 

X 
<

 
z
 

1- 
Z

 
Let 

5
 

5
 

fi 
<

 
z
 

X
 

W
 

X
 

ADDRESS! 

PARCEL  # 

..1- 
N

 
0

 
0

 
0
) 

0_ 

a) 
c
 

co 
—

1  
>

, 

❑
 

h
 

0
 

0
 

L
ri 

c>
 

(.0 
c) 
O

 
(0

 

604,606,  608  Dolly  Lane   

503 Marshall St   

1318 Talcott  St  

1318 Talcott  St   

755 Cook Rd  

639 Sunset  Park  Drive  #101  
608 Sterling  St  

665 Cook Rd  

-0
 

0C.  
... 0

 
0
 

0
 

L
0

 
La 
(.0 

1342 Moore  St   

1400 Rhodes  Rd-Winnie  
Houser  Parking  Lot  

U.1 
2

 
<

 
Z

 

Rimmer  Industrial Park  

Ed Knorr/Bayview  Survey   

Ed Knorr/Bayview  Survey   

Larry/Marilyn  Nalbach   

Eric  Chandler/Marianne  Manville-Mies   

Eric  Chandler/Marianne  Manville-Ailles   

Bob Ruby/Rubicon  Development   

Calvery  Chapel 	

FSC Enterprises   

Granite  Holdings  LLC-Short  Plat   

Granite  Holdings  LLC-Clear  and Grade  
Permit   

Dr.  Larry  Campbell 	

City  of SW  

PERMIT # 

N-
 

eL 
u) 
a 0

 

cn 
o

 
c
' 

a
 

U
) 

co 
0
 

r'!) 
cl_ 
U

) 

o
 

,- 
,- 

U
) 

2013-15  Plannin.  

2013-18  Engineering   

06-SD-2/2014-16  

cL 

 

2015-102  

2015-173  

2015-246  

o
 

,- 
(0 

N
 

c
, 

CO 
(O

 

N
 

L9 
,..o 

NN
 

APPL.  

COMPLETE  

cs) 
O

 
N

 

i5
 

6/12/2009  

N

c0 

N 

 

8/12/2010  

co 
,—

 

N
 

4
 

<
 

Z
 

11-27-13 
(amended 

application)   

7/24/2015  

1/28/2016  

<
 
z
 

3/18/2016 I 

<
 
z
 

APPL.  

RECEIVED  

11/14/2005  

5/26/2009  

5/26/2009  

c
)

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
. 

2/26/2013  

2/26/2013  

10/9/2013  

r • - . 

 

5/20/2015   

7/24/2015   

Lo 
,—

 
C

 
N

 
'- -.5 

-c3 
L 

(0
 

,—
 
0
 

c ■1 

,—
 
■

 
.,- 

2/18/2016  

3/11/2016   

R:'Permit  Tracking.xlsx  Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 63 of 75



Clear  and Grade  Permit and SEPA.  NOA and 
SEPA Comment  period issued 5-20-16,  comment  
period over  6-3-16.  
Clear  and Grade  application  and SEPA.  SEPA 
Comment Period and NOA issued 6-3-16.  SEPA 
MDNS issued 7-6-16,  appeal over  7-19-16.SWFD  
APPROVAL 7-27-16.  

4-Lot  short  plat.  Received Water  Availability  letter  
7-26-16,  application  complete.  Still need 
engineering  plans  for  private  driveway,  sewer,  etc.  
Cascade  Gas  main  gas  line  only  4' deep;  utilities  
crossing  gas  line  may  not  be  more  than  2' deep  
per  Cascade  Gas.  Notice  of Application  issued 8-8-
16.  Comment  period over  8-22-16.  

Wa iver.  Planning  OK  with  waiver.  
Clear  and Grade  permit for  civil plans.  Issued 9-6-
16 

Sewer  Extension  doWn  East Jones  Rd.  

Waiver.  PAID 
for  additional payment  on  fees,  500 ' map,  list  of 
property  owners/addresses  &  critical areas  
checklist 8-19-16.  

CUP-Industrial  zone-New  Multi-family  

New-Civil-onsite  improvements  1 

t_ cu > C3  

Waiver  for  side  setback to  building.Related  file:  
2016-191.  

<
 

<
 

-- 
Z

 
X

 
<

 
Z

 
<

 
Z

 
,
 

5
 

<
 

-- 
Z

 
<

 
Z

 

X
 

X
 

<
 

Z
 

1805  Thompson  Dr   

1005 Rita   Street-P37585 

1105  N Fruitdale  Rd  

1604 W Gateway  Heights  Loop  
#14   

Central  Ave   

P36480-East  Jones  Rd 

277  Klinger  St   

315 West  Woodworth St  

1404 Third Street   

East  Jones  Rd  

1608 Gateway  Heights  Place   

204-206 & 210 A & B Centra l 
Ave  

Wildcat  Steelhead Club 	

Paul Woodmansee-BYK  

Maureen  Johnson   

Cordata  Grn/Grandview  North  

John  Wright 	

The  Falklands   

Grandview  North LLC  

Rock & Carol White-SSE 

Jameson  Ave  LLC  

Cary  Falk-Jones  Estates   

Cordate  Gm/Grandview  North  

John  Wright   

0
) 

(.6 
0
 

N
 

D
 

C
D

 

6
 

0
 

N
 

to
 

LS
) 

6
  

0
 

N
 

.,—
 

C
O

 

6
  

0
 

N
 

co 
C

O
 

6
  

0
 

N
 

N
 

C
S

) 

6
 

C
) 

N
 

2016-206  

2016-204  

1
.- 

Q
 

N
 

C
D

 
N

 

2016-205  

2016-210  

LS
) 

x
- 

N
 

C
O

 

N
 

<
 

Z
 

Cip 

O
 

N
 

'1, 

C
O

 
.--. 

C
D

 

0
 

N
 

C
O

 

7/26/2016  

<
 

Z
  

CO
 

N
 

C
O

 

C'  . -0- 

CO 

 

not  yet  

not yet   

NA  

8/29/2016  

C
O

 

N
 

•-.._ 
0
) 

C
O

 

r
 

N
 

...,, 

C
O

 

0
 

N
 

N
 

•CI" 

C
D

 
 

C
D

 

N
 

C
O

 
("7-0 

- 

7/26/2016   

0
 

C
".) 

C
O

 

(D
 

r
 

N
 

N
 

CO
 

CD
 

0
 

CV
 

CO
 

CO
 

D
 

C
D

 

r
 

N
 

C
D

 

.1.-0
 

C
O

 

N
 

0
 

0
3
 

18/24/2016  

r 

8/29/2016   

D
 

,--- 
0
 

N
 

c
c
 

R:1Permil  Tracking.xlsx  Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 64 of 75



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SEP 14 2016 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 
PO Box 47600 • Olympia, WA 98504-7600  •  360-407-6000 

711 for Washington Relay Service  •  Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341 

August 30, 2016 

The Honorable Keith Wagoner 
Mayor of Sedro-Woolley 
325 Metcalf St. 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Dear Mayor Wagoner: 

Congratulations! The Sedro-Woolley Wastewater Treatment Plant is receiving the 2015 
"Wastewater Treatment Plant Outstanding Performance" award. Of approximately 300 wastewater 
treatment plants statewide, yours is one of 119 that achieved full compliance with its National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit in 2015. 

My staff evaluated wastewater treatment plants in Washington for compliance with the effluent 
limits, monitoring and reporting requirements, spill prevention planning, pretreatment, and overall 
operational demands of the NPDES permit. 

It takes diligent operators and a strong management team, working effectively together, to achieve 
this high level of compliance. It is not easy to operate a wastewater treatment plant 24 hours a day, 
365 days a year, without violations. The Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) 
appreciates the extraordinary level of effort your plant operators demonstrated throughout 2015. 
Talented and proficient operators are critical to successful plant operations and protecting the health 
of Washington's waters. This is the third consecutive year the Sedro-Woolley Wastewater Treatment 
Plant received this award. Your excellent record is a credit to the dedicated operators who are 
responsible for operating this award-winning plant. 

Ecology will issue a news release recognizing the 2015 award recipients including the Sedro-
Woolley Wastewater Treatment Plant. 

Please call Amy Jankowiak at (425) 649-7195 if you have any questions or comments about your 
award. 

Thank you for the excellent service you provide. Congratulations! 

Heather R. Bartlett 
Water Quality Program Manager 

AGENDA NO. 	  
7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CrBER.3 

0 Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 65 of 75



David M. Thomas 
Assessor 

Annette M. DeVoe 
Chief Deputy Assessor 

SKAGIT COUNTY 
Office of the Assessor 

Administration Building, Room 204 
700 South Second Street 

Mount Vernon, WA 98273 
Phone: (360) 416-1780 Fax: (360) 416-1790 

E-mail: assessor@co.skagit.wa.us  

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

August 22, 2016 

ATTN: Taxing District 
RE: Exemption on P129809 

SEP 14 2016 
7:00 P.M. COUNCIL C  AMBER.  
AGENDA NO. 	  

This letter is to serve as notification that the Assessor's Office has received Property Tax Exemption 
Determination from the Washington State Department of Revenue regarding the above-referenced 
property. This exemption determination applies to the 2016 and 2017 tax years. 

Since the exemption includes tax year 2016, an exemption will be processed based on the value loss of 
$2,309,300 applied to your district levy rate. An estimate of the refund amount for each district is 
attached. 

If you have questions or concerns, please contact our office. 

Sincerely, 

David M. Thomas 
Skagit County Assessor 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 66 of 75



State of Washington 

Department of Revenue 

SKAGIT COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 
	

August 5, 2016 
ATTN CONTROLLER SKAGIT VALLEY HOSPITAL 
PO BOX 1376 
MOUNT VERNON WA 98273 

PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION DETERMINATION 

This determination is your official record of exempt status and should be kept in your permanent 
file. In addition to the property listed, this determination includes all personal property owned by 
the applicant, used exclusively for the exempted purpose, and located onsite. Any errors or 
omissions must be brought to our attention immediately. If you have additional questions 
regarding this determination letter, please contact SINDY ARMSTRONG at 
SINDYA@DOR.WA.GOV  or by calling (360) 534-1412. 

Your exempt status was determined under the following law(s): 

RCW 84.36.040 PROPERTY LEASED BY A PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

Occupant/Location Address: 

SKAGIT VALLEY HOSPITAL 	 Registration Number: 10617-009 
1990 HOSPITAL DR 	 County: 	 Skagit 
SEDRO WOOLLEY WA 98284 

003 	Parcel Number: 	P129809 	 Tax Years: 	2016, 2017 

Status: 	 Exempt 

Legal Description: (DK12) UNIT 1 OF PAVILION CONDOMINIUM RECORDED 
UNDER AF#200704040078; BEING A PORTION OF 
PARCELS F, G AND B OF SURVEY AF#200504290057 
LOCATED IN THE WEST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 35 
NORTH, RANGE 4 EAST, W.M. 

Status Comments: 

If you do not agree with this determination, you have the right to appeal this decision to the 
Washington State Board of Tax Appeals. Your appeal must be filed with the Board of Tax Appeals 
within 30 calendar days of the date this determination was mailed, as evidenced by the postmark. 
You must allow for mailing time within the 30 day period. Appeal forms are available from the 

Property Tax Division 
P 0 Box 47471 • Olympia, Washington 98504-7471 • (360) 534-1400 • Fax (360) 534-1380 Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 67 of 75



2016 Exemption Determination 
Reg. No. 10617-009 
Page 2 

Board of Tax Appeals at (360) 753-5446, http://bta.state.wa.us,  or from our office. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 68 of 75



DOR exemption on P129809 

Value loss 2016 	tax district levy rate refund amount 

-2309300 Skagit County General 1.5649573 -$3,613.96 

Conservation Futures 0.0553769 -$127.88 

Medic One 0.3689033 -$851.91 

City of Sedro Woolley 2.6706426 -$6,167.31 

Hospital 304 0.1711679 -$395.28 

Port of Skagit County 0.220911 -$510.15 

State School 2.1500033 -$4,965.00 

School District 101 4.8377541 -$11,171.83 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 69 of 75



t. 

irec- SKAGIT COUNTY 
-*"" 	 Office of the Treasurer 

Katie Jungquist 
Treasurer 

Mike Urban 
Assistant Treasurer 

Clyde Williams 
Tax Administrator 

August 26, 2016 

RE: Department of Revenue Ruling 

P129809---exempt 

Our office has processed the refund as a result of the Property Tax Exemption Determination 

from the Washington State Department of Revenue on Parcel 129809. 

Enclosed is a spreadsheet that shows the refund amount for your district as well as the taxes 

billed cancelled for your district. 

If you have any questions, please give me a call. 

Sincerely, 

Katie Jungquist 

Skagit County Treasurer 

P.O. Box 518 • Mount Vernon, Washington 98273 • Phone (360) 416-1750 
E-Mail: Treasurerc'co.skagit.wa.us 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 70 of 75



Department of Revenue 

Skagit County Assessor Modifications 

P129809 

Parcel #129809 

CULTUS MOUNTAIN MEDICAL & INVESTMENTS LLC 

District 	 Tax Refund 2015-16 **Interest - Refunded Total Refund 	Tax Adjustments 2015-16 

Conservation Futures 127.88 $ 1.30 $ 	129.18 $ 127.88 

County 3,613.96 $ 36.81 $ 	3,650.77 3,613.96 

Hospital 304 395.28 $ 4.02 $ 	399.30 395.28 

Medic 1 851.91 $ 8.68 $ 	860.59 851.91 

SW School Bond 1,352.10 $ 13.77 $ 	1,365.87 1,352.10 

SW School General 9,014.53 $ 91.80 $ 	9,106.33 9,014.53 

SW School Technology 805.19 $ 8.20 $ 	813.39 805.19 

Port of Skagit 510.17 $ 5.19 $ 	515.36 510.17 

State 4,965.00 $ 50.56 $ 	5,015.56 4,965.00 

City - SW - Bond 649.14 $ 6.61 $ 	655.75 $ 649.14 

City - SW - General 5,518.18 $ 56.19 $ 	5,574.37 5,518.18 

27,803.34 $ 283.13 $ 	28,086.47 27,803.34 

** Paid by county 

RCW 84.69.100 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 71 of 75



Skagit County Department of Public Health 

Jennifer Johnson, Director 
"A.waIJ. s wcrizi.v.e fcr R safer 
	 Howard Leibrand, M.D., Health Officer 

Pox! 'oeutthier sizaait CoulAtu 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

August 2016 
SEP 1 4 2016 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL C-IAMBER.3 
AGENDA NO. 	  

Dear City Partner, 

Enclosed with your billing is the quarterly report of participation in your local senior 
center. In April of this year we determined that it was more efficient to discontinue the 
use of the data program which required participants to "scan" in their membership card 
to check in for center activities. We now ask our guests to sign their names on a daily 
sign in sheet. 

We previously sent you duplicated numbers of participants and visits. The new report 
includes a total for all lunches, volunteers, activities and meetings for the month as well 
as an unduplicated number of individual center participants (guests). We hope this is 
helpful to illustrate the use of this very important resource for our community. 

Please feel free to let us know if you have questions or suggestions. Thank you for your 
support and partnership! 

Rebecca Clark 
Human Services Manager 

Public Health 700 South 2nd Street, Room #301Mount Vernon, WA 98273 (360) 416-1500 Fax (360) 419-3304 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 72 of 75



Sedro Woolley Senior Center 
Quarterly Report 

April 2016 
Lunch Totals 	 747 

Volunteer Totals 	 195 

	

Activity Totals 	 430 

	

Meeting Totals 	 100 

	

Visit/Other Totals 	 159 

	

Total Unduplicated Guests 	 347 

May 2016 
Lunch Totals 	 779 

Volunteer Totals 	 204 

	

Activity Totals 	 431 

	

Meeting Totals 	 84 

	

Visit/Other Totals 	 153 

Total Unduplicated 	 327 

June 2016 
Lunch Totals 	 710 

Volunteer Totals 	 211 

	

Activity Totals 	 522 

	

Meeting Totals 	 59 

	

Visit/Other Totals 	 176 

	

Total Unduplicated 	 355 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 73 of 75



PROJECT 
HOMELESS 
CONNECT 
SKAGIT   

 

PROJECT 
HOMELESS 
CONNECT 
SKAGIT 

rra 

 

Who can 
Participate? 

Individuals and 
families affected 
by homelessness 

and poverty 

Who can 
Participate? 

Individuals and 
families affected 
by homelessness 

and poverty 

   

PROJECT 
HOMELESS 
CONNECT r 

  

  

  

SKAGIT 

 

    

PROJECT 
HOMELESS 
CONNECT 
SKAGIT 

Who can 
Participate? 

Individuals and 
families affected 
by homelessness 

and poverty 

Who can 
Participate? 

Individuals and 
families affected 
by homelessness 

and poverty 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

What: Skagit Project Homeless Connect 	SEP 14 2016 	What: Skagit Project Homeless Connect 
When: September 9th, 2016 9am-2pm 	 When: September 9th, 2016 9am-2pm 

Where: Skagit Valley College, Mt. Vernor9:00 P.M. COUNCIL IIAMEERWhere: Skagit Valley College, Mt. Vernon 
AGENDA NO  	  

Get access to FREE IMMEDIATE SERVICES! Get access to FREE IMMEDIATE SERVICES! 

Free Skagit 

Transit Services!! 

Housing Services 

Job & Employability Coaching 
DSHS Services Veteran Services Health Fair 

Youth Services Women's Health 

Limited Dental & Vision 
Lunch....And Much More! 

Legal Consultations 

For more information visit: SkagitProjectHomelessConnectorg 

Free Skagit 
Transit Services!! 

Housing Services 

Job & Employability Coaching 
DSHS Services Veteran Services Health Fair 

Youth Services Women's Health 

Limited Dental & Vision 
Lunch....And Much More! 

Legal Consultations 

For more information visit: SkagitProjectHomelessConnect.org  

What: Skagit Project Homeless Connect 

When: September 9th, 2016 9am-2pm 

Where: Skagit Valley College, Mt. Vernon 

Get access to FREE IMMEDIATE SERVICES! 

What: Skagit Project Homeless Connect 

When: September 9th, 2016 9am-2pm 
Where: Skagit Valley College, Mt. Vernon 

Get access to FREE IMMEDIATE SERVICES! 

Free Skagit 
Transit Services!! 

Housing Services 

Job & Employability Coaching 
DSHS Services Veteran Services Health Fair 

Youth Services Women's Health 

Limited Dental & Vision 
Lunch....And Much More! 

Legal Consultations 

Free Skagit 
Transit Services!! 

Housing Services 

Job & Employability Coaching 
DSHS Services Veteran Services Health Fair 

Youth Services Women's Health 

Limited Dental & Vision 
Lunch....And Much More! 

Legal Consultations 

For more information visit* SkagitProjectHomelessConnectorg 	 For more information visit: SkagitProjectHomelessConnectorg 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 74 of 75



iQuien Puede 
Participar? 

Para individuos y familias 
afectadas por la falta de 

vivienda y la pobreza 

eQuien Puede 
Participar? 

Pare individuos y families 
afectadas por la falta de 

vivienda y la pobreza 

Autobtis gratis 

todo el dia con 
Skagit Transit 

Autobtis gratis 
todo el dia con 
Skagit Transit 

11 
 PROJECT 

CONNECT 
HOMELESS 

  SKAGIT 

PROJECT 
HOMELESS 
CONNECT 
I SKAGIT 

Que.: Skagit Project Homeless Connect 

Cuando: Viernes, 9 de septiembre, 2016 

9:00 am-2:00 pm 

D6nde: Skagit Valley College, Mt. Vernon 

i0frecernos SERVICIOS GRATIS! 

Que: Skagit Project Homeless Connect 

Cuando: Viernes, 9 de septiembre, 2016 

9:00 am-2:00 pm 
Donde: Skagit Valley College, Mt. Vernon 

i0frecemos SERVICIOS GRATIS! 

iQuien Puede 

Participar? 

Para individuos y families 
afectadas por la fait() de 

vivienda y la pobreza 

Autobus gratis 

todo el dia con 
Skagit Transit 

Flo PROJECT  
HOMELESS 
CONNECT 
SKAGIT 

PROJECT 
HOMELESS 
CONNECT 

I  SKAGIT 

iQuien Puede 
Participar? 

Para individuos y families 
afectadas por la falta de 

vivienda y la pobreza 

Autobeis gratis 
todo el dia con 

Skagit Transit 

Servicios de Vivienda 

Servicios de Welfare Servicios de Veteranos 
Feria de Salud Consultas Legales 

Servicios de Salud para Mujeres 

Limitados Servicios Dental y Ia Vista 
iAlmuerzo... y Mucho Mas! 

Para obtener mas information visite 5kagitProietacireelessConnect.on2 

Servicios de Vivienda 

Servicios de Welfare Servicios de Veteranos 
Feria de Salud Consultas Legales 
Servicios de Salud para Mujeres 

Limitados Servicios Dental y la Vista 
iAlmuerzo... y Mucho Mas! 

Para obtener mas information visite 5ikaoitProieirtH6rneiessConnect Of," 

Que.: Skagit Project Homeless Connect 

Cuando: Viernes, 9 de septiembre, 2016 

9:00 am-2:00 pm 

Donde: Skagit Valley College, Mt. Vernon 

i0frecemos SERVICIOS GRATIS! 

Que: Skagit Project Homeless Connect 

Cuando: Viernes, 9 de septiembre, 2016 

9:00 am-2:00 pm 

Donde: Skagit Valley College, Mt. Vernon 

i0frecernos SERVICIOS GRATIS! 

Servicios de Vivienda 

Servicios de Welfare Servicios de Veteranos 
Feria de Salud Consultas Legales 
Servicios de Salud para Mujeres 

Limitados Servicios Dental y la Vista 
iAlmuerzo... y Mucho Mas! 

Servicios de Vivienda 

Servicios de Welfare Servicios de Veteranos 
Feria de Salud Consultas Legales 
Servicios de Salud para Mujeres 

Limitados Servicios Dental y Ia Vista 
iAlmuerzo... y Mucho Mas! 

Para obtener ma's information visite SkaaitProjectl-lornelessConnectoirq 
	

Para obtener Teas informacein visite 5kagnProiectHomelessConnect orq 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 75 of 75


	AGENDA
	Committee Assignments
	1.  Call to Order
	2.  Pledge of Allegiance
	3.  Consent Calendar
	  a. Approval of Agenda
	  b. Minutes from Aug. 24, 2016 Regular Meeting
	  c. Finance
	  d. Ordinance 1854-16 - 2016 Budget Amendment #3
	  e. Interlocal Agreement between City, County and Port regarding SWIFT Center
	4.  Public Comment
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	5.  Skagit County EMS model update (no materials)
	NEW BUSINESS
	6.  Proposed Ordinance Amending Stormwater Management Ordinances for incorporation of the 2014 Stormwater Mgmt Manual for Western WA (1st reading)
	COMMITTEE REPORTS AND REPORTS FROM OFFICERS
	7.  Written Reports to Council
	8.  Informational Items

